
DECEMBER JANUARY 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 31 
31 

4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE #611 | Blaine, MN 55449 | T: 763-398-3070 | F: 763-398-3088 | www.ricecreek.org 

BOARD OF 
MANAGERS 

Jess Robertson Steven P. Wagamon  Michael J. Bradley Marcie Weinandt John J. Waller 
Anoka County Anoka County Ramsey County Ramsey County Washington County 

RCWD BOARD OF MANAGERS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, December 13, 2023, 6:30 p.m. 

Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers 
4600 North Victoria Street, Shoreview, Minnesota 

or via Zoom Meeting: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86112204219?pwd=bnlBUmhmUDZsZkxHT1hJRkYxd2p2dz09 

Meeting ID: 861 1220 4219 
Passcode: 569180 

Dial by your location      +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
Meeting ID: 861 1220 4219 

Passcode: 569180 

Agenda 
CALL TO ORDER  
ROLL CALL 
SETTING OF THE AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: NOVEMBER 6, 2023 WORKSHOP; NOVEMBER 8, 2023 

REGULAR MEETING; AND DECEMBER 7, 2023 RAMSEY COUNTY DITCH 4 
REPAIR REPORT & WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PUBLIC HEARING 

CONSENT AGENDA   
The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation 
and associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests opportunity for 
discussion: 
Table of Contents-Permit Applications Requiring Board Action 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 
22-082 City of Roseville Roseville Public/Private Drainage System CAPROC 7 items 

Wetland Alteration 
Floodplain Alteration 

23-070 Blino, LLC/ Lino Lakes Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 3 items 
VoranDeSoto, LLC 

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager _____________, to 
approve the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with 
RCWD District Engineer�s Findings and Recommendations, dated December 5, 2023. 

1



PERMIT APPLICATIONS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION  
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 
21-135 Christopher Voxland Forest Lake Floodplain Alteration VARIANCE REQUEST 
    Amendment #1-APPROVAL 

OPEN MIC/PUBLIC COMMENT
Any RCWD resident may address the Board in his or her individual capacity, for up to three minutes, on any matter not on the 
agenda. Speakers are requested to come to the podium, state their name and address for the record.  Additional comments may 
be solicited and accepted in writing.  Generally, the Board of Managers will not take official action on items discussed at this 
time, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled on an upcoming agenda. 

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
1. Lower Rice Creek Stabilization Repair Minnesota Native Landscape Payment  

(Matt Kocian) 

2. WISKI Monitoring Database Software (Matt Kocian, Catherine Nester) 

3. Truth in Taxation Public Meeting (Nick Tomczik) 

4. Final Certification of 2024 Tax Levy and Budget (Nick Tomczik) 

5. Ramsey County Ditch (RCD) 4 Final Order Directing the Repair and Implementing Water 
Management District Charges (Ashlee Ricci) 

6. 2024 Rice Creek Watershed District Board Calendar (Nick Tomczik) 

7. 2023 Comprehensive Wetland Protection and Management Plan (CWPMP) Report -HEI 
Task Order (Patrick Hughes) 

8. City of Fridley 2021 East Moore Lake Enhancement Project Cost Share Extension 
Request (Will Roach) 

9. Jacon, LLC Partial Pay Request #1 Anoka-Washington Judicial Ditch 3 Phase 2 Repair 
Project (Ashlee Ricci) 

10. Anoka County Ditch 53-62 Main Trunk Repair Project Complete & US Sitework, Inc. Final 
Pay Request (Ashlee Ricci) 

11. Administrator Review (Manager Bradley) 

12. December 27, 2023 Check Register � Resolution Authorizing Treasurer Approval  
(Nick Tomczik) 

13. Check Register Dated December 13, 2023, in the Amount of $168,229.35 Prepared by 
Redpath and Company  

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION
1. District Engineer Update and Timeline 

2. Staff Reports 

3. December/January Calendar 

4. Administrator Updates 

5. Manager�s Update 

2



APPROVAL OF MINUTES: NOVEMBER 6, 2023 WORKSHOP; 
NOVEMBER 8, 2023 REGULAR MEETING;  

 
  

3



Draft 

For Consideration of Approval at the December 13, 2023 Board Meeting. 
Use these minutes only for reference un l that me. 

RCWD BOARD OF MANAGERS WORKSHOP  
Monday, November 6, 2023 

Rice Creek Watershed District Conference Room 
4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE, Suite 611, Blaine, Minnesota 

and 
Mee ng also conducted by alterna ve means  

(teleconference or video-teleconference) from remote loca ons 

The Board convened the workshop at 9:03 a.m. 1 

A endance: Board members Mike Bradley, John Waller, Jess Robertson, Marcie Weinandt, Steve 2 
Wagamon  3 

Absent: 4 

Sta : Administrator Nick Tomczik, Public Drainage Inspector Tom Schmidt, Technical Field Assistant 5 
Abel Green, Public Drainage Inspector Ashlee Ricci, Communica on & Outreach Coordinator Kendra 6 
Sommerfeld (video-conference), Permit Coordinator/Wetland Specialist Patrick Hughes, O ce 7 
Manager Theresa Stasica  8 

Consultants:  District Engineer Chris O erness-Houston Engineering, Inc., District Engineer Adam Nies 9 
(video conference)-Houston Engineering, Inc., A orney John Kolb-Rinke Noonan 10 

Visitors: Council Member Janet Hegland, City of Columbus; Mayor Jesse Preiner, City of Columbus; 11 
Administrator Elizabeth Mursko, City of Columbus, Perry Wagamon; City Engineer Kevin Bi ner, City of 12 
Columbus 13 

Communica on � Manager Wagamon 14 
Manager Wagamon stated he was made aware of a communica on from DNR to RCWD that was shared by 15 
the City of Columbus, yet the Board was not given it and was unable to respond to the City and landowners� 16 
ques ons.  He stated that he thinks anything of substance should be given to the Board before the public 17 
knows, so that the Board can answer ques ons.  Administrator Tomczik responded that the Board�s 18 
direc on to sta  was to engage DNR and come back to the Board with a posi on.  At the me of the DNR 19 
communica on, the DNR�s communica on did not the address the District�s inquiry and a posi on was not 20 
available; and further added that sta  are available to speak with Board members or the public regarding 21 
any ques ons.  Manager Waller stated the Board will discuss this more at their next workshop. 22 
 23 
Anoka County Ditch (ACD) 10-22-32 Alterna ve 4 Feasibility  24 
Sta  gave a brief overview of the District�s work to date on ACD 10-22-32 north of Pine Street.  Sta  and 25 
consultants updated the Board on their progress with the Board�s June 14, 2023 mo on for sta  to develop 26 
maintenance Alterna ve #4[(As Constructed Subsequently Improved Condi on (ACSIC) Op on] for ACD 10-27 
22-32 north of Pine Street by:  Iden fying and quan fying regulatory requirements; Assessing the feasibility 28 
of the proposed alterna ve in light of the regulatory requirements; and engaging with municipal partners, 29 
DNR, and other regulatory land use and road authori es as necessary to evaluate the feasibility of 30 
maintenance Alterna ve #4.   31 
 32 

4



Manager Bradley requested that sta  be asser ve to the DNR on RCWD�s posi on on likely extent of 33 
impacts resul ng from Alterna ve #4. 34 
 35 
City Administrator Mursko asked if there was an en tlement to drainage since the date of the ditch 36 
precedes the Wetland Conserva on Act. A orney Kolb explained the historical background of the Wetland 37 
Conserva on Act (WCA) and Public Waters law, no ng that there are exemp ons in WCA for some, but not 38 
all, repairs, but DNR�s Public Waters administra on has taken a di erent approach. A orney Kolb further 39 
claried that the Public Waters law is the controlling regula on at the 137th and Jodrell culverts.  40 
Manager Wagamon stated that Jodrell is backing up all the water and it�s not just on one landowner. 41 
Manager Wagamon further added that he feels that none of these solu ons address the original ooding 42 
concern that was brought to him and Coon Creek caused the problem by installing Jodrell.  43 
 44 
City Engineer Bi ner stated that it seemed the DNR�s September 11th response didn�t address Jodrell as a 45 
controlling culvert and asked if there would be more exibility for lowering it. Engineer O erness claried 46 
that the public water basin is divided by Jodrell Street and currently the DNR has focused on the lowering 47 
of 137th Ave which will impact the western basin, because it would have to be lowered rst to make any 48 
headway. Once 137th is lowered, then Jodrell St would be considered as the control for the eastern basin.  49 
 50 
Mr. (Perry) Wagamon indicated that Alterna ve #4 does not address his concern, and rather that the cause 51 
of observed ooding is Jodrell Street, which acts like a dam.    52 
 53 
The Board discussed sta �s work to date and by majority consensus directed sta  to con nue with the 54 
Board�s June 14, 2023 mo on as planned. 55 
 56 
Ramsey County Ditch (RCD) 4 Repair Charge Memo 57 
District Engineer Nies provided a presenta on on the charge memo and reviewed the Board�s past prac ce 58 
of ad valorem vs. water management district collec ons.  The Board will review and decide at the mee ng 59 
on Wednesday November 8th. 60 
 61 
 62 
2023 Minnesota Watersheds Resolu ons � RCWD Vo ng Discussion 63 
Communica ons and Outreach Specialist Sommerfeld informed the Board that MN Watersheds distributed 64 
its annual mee ng materials which have been provided in workshop packet.  The Board discussed MN 65 
Watersheds� proposed bylaw change, dra  legisla ve pla orm, delegates, and the six proposed resolu ons.  66 
The Board will take ac on on these items at their Wednesday mee ng. 67 
 68 
Administrator Updates 69 
Administrator Tomczik updates: 70 

Regulatory compliance update, no response from Chris Stowe  71 
ACD 53-62 Main Trunk repair completed; meeting with City of Circle Pines scheduled to discuss its 72 
concerns on sediment basin maintenance 73 

5



RCWD letter recently sent to the City of Mahtomedi regarding District programs to assist in 74 
monitoring and improving the water quality of Lost Lake 75 
Washington County Commissioners WMO Budget workshop is on November 7th following their 76 
regular 9 a.m. meeting 77 

The workshop was adjourned at 11:53 a.m. 78 

6



DRAFT 

1 
For Consideration of Approval at the December 13, 2023 Board Meeting. 2 
Use these minutes only for reference until that time. 3 

4 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE RCWD BOARD OF MANAGERS 

Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers 
4600 North Victoria Street, Shoreview, Minnesota 

and 
Meeting also conducted by alternative means  

(teleconference or video-teleconference) from remote locations 

Minutes 5 

CALL TO ORDER 6 
Vice President John Waller called the meeting to order, a quorum being present, at 9:00 a.m. He explained 7 
that President Michael Bradley was present at today�s meeting, but had laryngitis, so he had been asked to 8 
run the meeting in his stead.   9 
 10 
ROLL CALL 11 
Present: President Michael Bradley, 1st Vice-Pres. John Waller, 2nd Vice-Pres. Steve Wagamon, 12 

Treasurer Marcie Weinandt, and Secretary Jess Robertson 13 
 14 
Absent: None 15 
 16 
Staff Present: District Administrator Nick Tomczik, Permit Coordinator/Wetland Specialist Patrick Hughes, 17 

Watershed Technician/Inspector Will Roach, Technician/Inspector Terrence Chastan-Davis, 18 
Communications and Outreach Specialist Kendra Sommerfeld (video-conference), Public 19 
Drainage Inspector Ashlee Ricci, and Office Manager Theresa Stasica 20 

 21 
Consultants: District Engineer Chris Otterness from Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI); District Attorney 22 

Louis Smith from Smith Partners (video-conference); John Kolb from Rinke Noonan (video-23 
conference) 24 

 25 
Visitors:   None 26 

 27 

SETTING OF THE AGENDA 28 
District Administrator Tomczik suggested a rearrangement of the agenda to address subsequent meeting 29 
potential scheduling conflicts, in particular that Action Items #4 and #5 be moved to the top of the agenda.   30 
 31 
Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Robertson, to approve the agenda, as revised. 32 
Motion carried 5-0. 33 

7



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of November 8, 2023 Page 2 of 11 

 34 

READING OF THE MINUTES AND THEIR APPROVAL 35 
Minutes of the October 25, 2023 Board of Managers Regular Meeting.  Motion by Manager Robertson, 36 
seconded by Manager Wagamon, to approve the minutes as presented.  Motion carried 5-0.  37 
 38 

CONSENT AGENDA    39 

The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation and 40 
associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests opportunity for discussion: 41 
Table of Contents-Permit Applications Requiring Board Action 42 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 43 
23-060  Escape Properties LLC Columbus Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 8 items  44 

23-063  Wayne Kelly Lino Lakes After the fact CAPROC 2 items 45 
   Land Development 46 
   Wetland Alteration 47 

23-066 Anoka County Highway Blaine & Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 7 items  48 
Department Lino Lakes Street & Utility Construction 49 
   Wetland Alteration 50 
   Floodplain Alteration 51 

Permit Coordinator/Wetland Specialist Hughes stated there appeared to be some technical difficulties and 52 
the people attending the meeting remotely are unable to hear the meeting.   53 
 54 
Manager Wagamon noted that he would like to discuss Permit No. 23-060 in the future.  He stated that 55 
this water is being sent to an area that they are considering flooded with basically no drainage and noted 56 
that he did not understand what the District did there.  He stated that he would like to talk to somebody 57 
about it so he can understand it better because he believes that there will be more of these coming through.   58 
 59 

President Bradley stated that he was under the impression that Manager Wagamon had wanted to table 60 
Permit No. 23-060.  61 

 62 

Vice-President Waller clarified that Manager Wagamon just wanted the Board to have a discussion on the 63 
issue for the outlet and to have a better explanation at a future meeting.   64 

 65 

President Bradley asked for confirmation that Manager Wagamon was in support of the Board approving 66 
the CAPROC.  67 

 68 

Manager Wagamon confirmed that he would be in support of this particular permit application, but 69 
reiterated that he would like to have additional discussion in the future because he was not quite sure he 70 
understands it, which was why his initial thought had been to vote in opposition of this item. He reiterated 71 

8



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of November 8, 2023 Page 3 of 11 

that he wanted to make sure he truly understood it better because he expects there to be a bunch more of 72 
this type of application coming through.  73 

  74 

It was moved by Manager Wagamon and seconded by Manager Bradley, to approve the consent agenda 75 
as outlined in the above Table of Contents in accordance with RCWD District Engineer�s Findings and 76 
Recommendations, dated October 26 & 31, 2023.  Motion carried. 77 

OPEN MIC/PUBLIC COMMENT78 

None. 79 

ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION  80 
1. 2023 MN Watersheds Resolutions � RCWD Voting and Delegation Decision Action 81 

District Administrator Tomczik stated that at the workshop there was discussion that the proposed 82 
delegates would be President Bradley and Manager Weinandt with Manager Waller as an alternate.   83 
 84 
Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Bradley, to designate Manager Bradley and 85 
Manager Weinandt as the delegates to the 2023 MN Watersheds business meeting, with Manager 86 
Waller as the alternate. Motion carried 5-0. 87 
 88 
District Administrator Tomczik referenced the Watersheds annual meeting agenda and the 89 
recommendations from the Resolutions Committee.  He reviewed what he understood the Board�s 90 
position to be based on their workshop discussion: #1 � recommend support; #2 � do not 91 
recommend support;  #3 � recommend support; #4 � recommend support; #5 � recommend 92 
support.  He noted that their discussion did note that it may be problematic, but supported the 93 
idea; #6 � recommend support.   94 
 95 
District Attorney Smith stated that regarding item #1 he thinks there is broad support for having the 96 
DNR get watershed district permits, but the caution he offers is the view that all State agencies must 97 
get permits from watershed districts and not just some State agencies, such as the DNR.  He 98 
explained that he would recommend support of #1, with the change in the language to make it clear 99 
that it should be all State agencies and not just the DNR.   100 
 101 
President Bradley stated that when he attempted to amend the language on the fly last year, he 102 
was told that they would not accept amendments. 103 
 104 
Vice-President Waller asked if the Resolution Recommendation Committee would meet prior to the 105 
Watersheds business meeting.   106 
 107 
District Attorney Smith noted that he was unsure if there would be another Resolution 108 
Recommendation Committee meeting, but the Board would meet and review the resolutions, so he 109 
thinks comments like these would still be timely to them prior to the business meeting.  110 

9



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of November 8, 2023 Page 4 of 11 

111 
Vice-President Waller suggested that they try to get that feedback to the Recommendations 112 
subcommittee prior to it coming to the floor.   113 

114 
Motion by Manager Bradley, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to instruct the delegates to vote in 115 
accordance with the stated RCWD positions related to the six resolutions, budget, and bylaw on 116 
the agenda at the 2023 MN Watersheds business meeting.  117 
 118 
With regard to proposed Resolution #1, Manager Wagamon stated that he thought the District had 119 
taken the position that they did not need a permit from the DNR.   120 
 121 
President Bradley clarified that Resolution #1 is saying the DNR needs a permit from the District. 122 

123 
President Bradley noted that last year, District Administrator Tomczik did an excellent job of getting 124 
up and explaining their support for one of the past resolution items.  He stated that he thinks that 125 
District Administrator Tomczik handling the explanation and narrative went over well and he would 126 
support a continuation of his handling this effort.   127 
 128 
Vice-President Waller stated that he would like to make sure the Board has copies of the language 129 
for the resolutions.   130 
 131 
Motion carried 5-0. 132 
 133 
Manager Weinandt stated that they should also bring their information along to the meeting 134 
because she did not believe they were planning to distribute any paper copies.   135 
 136 
District Administrator Tomczik noted that the Open Meeting law declaration came up at the 137 
workshop as an item of interest.  He noted that the District�s resolution on Open Meeting Law is 138 
that the District, itself, has declared the emergency and it is Covid based.  He clarified that the 139 
District can declare an emergency regardless of the State�s position and explained that he believed 140 
the District�s declaration of an emergency seems to have a sound basis given the continuation of 141 
COVID matters and they can continue with it. 142 
 143 
District Attorney Smith stated that the Board did not need to take action on this item but wanted to 144 
clarify that they were not talking about the District declaring an emergency, but that pandemic 145 
conditions are such that the District believes that it is not prudent to have all in-person meetings. 146 
 147 
Vice-President Waller stated that this means that the District has the authority to call for a hybrid 148 
meeting if they felt it was necessary.  149 
 150 

10



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of November 8, 2023 Page 5 of 11 

District Administrator Tomczik stated that he wanted to affirm his position that the District �has� 151 
declared a situation under which they believe it is important to offer the opportunity for hybrid 152 
meetings for the public and the Board. 153 

154 
The Board discussed the Open Meeting Law declaration and various ways it could be understood 155 
including its specificity relating to Covid.  156 
 157 
District Attorney Smith explained that the law currently provides for participation with active 158 
technology apart from the pandemic as long as you provide notice and are in a publicly accessible 159 
location.  He noted that not participating in person because of a Covid related illness is a separate 160 
basis under the Open Meeting law for remote participation.  161 
 162 
Manager Robertson stated that she thinks the Board is talking about two separate issues.  She 163 
noted that when she was going through the orientation for serving on the Board, she was advised 164 
that the only way she could participate electronically was if she had Covid.   165 
 166 
District Administrator Tomczik stated that both provisions provide a basis for a Manager to meet 167 
remotely, although the circumstances are different for each. 168 
 169 
Manager Wagamon asked if the Board members could vote if they noticed the meeting 170 
appropriately and participated remotely.  171 
 172 
President Bradley stated that they would be eligible to vote in both those circumstances.   He 173 
explained that the purpose of the legislation was to eliminate the necessity of finding a public place 174 
and publishing the notice of their location.   175 
 176 
Manager Robertson stated that she understands that and reiterated that she was under the 177 
impression that the only way that she could participate electronically in the full capacity as a 178 
Manager was under the Covid guideline.  She expressed frustration because she had to miss a 179 
Board meeting in October because she was out of town at a conference and explained that she 180 
would have been happy to advise the District about her location in order to be able to participate.   181 
 182 
Manager Weinandt stated that she thinks it also comes back to the Covid issue and gave the example 183 
of waking up one morning and not feeling well but were unsure if it was Covid.  She stated that in 184 
this fictitious example, her mind is working well enough to participate in the meeting, but would not 185 
want to expose herself to others because she doesn�t know if she has Covid.  She stated that it 186 
once again comes back to the need for a doctor�s note, which, in her opinion, seems very elementary 187 
school.  188 
 189 
District Administrator Tomczik read aloud from the current declaration which says, �based on advice 190 
from a healthcare professional.�  He stated that he did not read that to say that they would need 191 

11



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of November 8, 2023 Page 6 of 11 

to have a note from the doctor because the general guidance is to treat it as thought it may be Covid 192 
would be clear.  He apologized to Manager Robertson if there had been a miscommunication or 193 
misunderstanding about her ability to fully participate remotely because there have been times in 194 
the past where Board members have participated remotely with proper published notice for other 195 
public locations.   196 
 197 
District Attorney Smith offered a historical footnote that there are some boards that take the 198 
position that meetings should only be by people meeting in person.  He noted that this Board has 199 
a history of taking that position, but it has evolved over time so they are now in the position where 200 
if someone is not able to be here in person, but can work with staff to provide appropriate notice 201 
for a public location, then it is a legitimate reason for remote participation.      202 
 203 
District Administrator Tomczik referenced the Watersheds Legislative Platform that they intend to 204 
adopt.  He directed the Board to page 199 of the packet and item �d� at the top of the page.  He 205 
noted that staff has worked with the consultant and explained that they do not see a duplication of 206 
those standards and gave a brief explanation of their reasoning.  He stated that the thought is that 207 
the RCWD rules are not a duplication, but an advancement on the items, specific to the goals that 208 
the District is trying to achieve.   209 
 210 
Lake and Stream Program Manager Kocian briefly recalled past Board discussions regarding water 211 
quality issues, specifically dredging.  He noted that the item in the Watershed Legislative Platform 212 
specifically mentions management of internal loading which he thinks is good.  He stated that 213 
strong technical justification is necessary prior to taking action. There should be scientific data to 214 
back up the idea that dredging will address the issue and has the likelihood of achieving an outcome 215 
that all of the partners are seeking.   216 
 217 
President Bradley stated that the language in this documents states that it supports dredging as �a� 218 
best management practice and not �the� best management practice.  He asked if there can be 219 
multiple best management practices when they are looking at a problem.   220 
 221 
Lake and Stream Program Manager Kocian confirmed that dredging is one of many available tools 222 
that could be used to address internal phosphorus loading.   223 
 224 
Manager Wagamon stated that within this document there was also a mention of limited liability 225 
for the commercial salt applicators and he still has a problem with that.  He stated that he wasn�t 226 
sure why they didn�t do their studies beforehand because, in his opinion, if they need limited liability 227 
then they haven�t done enough research.  228 
 229 
Vice-President Waller stated that he has been watching this for a number of years and feels this is a 230 
dead issue.  He stated that the Board is probably supporting something that will really not go 231 
anywhere.   232 

12



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of November 8, 2023 Page 7 of 11 

233 
Lake and Stream Program Manager Kocian referred to page 200 of the packet, item 1.d., stated that 234 
because he has worked on the District�s carp management program, he would be supportive of this 235 
item, but would suggest that they do not focus on any specific permit application for rough fish 236 
management, but instead have a broad focus on all of the different management actions available.  237 
He clarified that he was not suggesting any change to the verbiage, but as it was being discussed to 238 
add the thought process for a broader view.     239 
      240 

2. Citizen Advisory Committee Appointment 241 
District Administrator Tomczik stated there were still technical difficulties, so Communications and 242 
Outreach Coordinator Sommerfeld was not able to hear the Board.  He stated that the information 243 
on the proposed appointment for the vacant Washington County position on the CAC was included 244 
in the packet.     245 
 246 
Motion by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to appoint Richard Thompson for 247 
membership on the Citizen Advisory Committee for 2023-2024.  248 
 249 
Manager Weinandt noted that she believed that filling this vacancy would mean that all the 250 
vacancies would be filled.  She asked if Manager Waller knew Mr. Thompson.   251 
 252 
Vice-President Waller stated that he has not spoken with him yet but would most likely chat with 253 
him in the future.  He noted that there has been a vacancy on the CAC for a long time and felt that 254 
if there was a volunteer willing to serve, that they should allow them to move forward.   255 
 256 
Motion carried 5-0.   257 
 258 

3. Ramsey County Ditch 4 � Accepting Repair Report and Preliminary Charge Allocation 259 
Recommendation 260 
Public Drainage Inspector Ricci briefly outlined the resolution that accepts the District Engineer�s 261 
repair report and water management district charges. She reminded the Board that they had 262 
discussed this at their recent workshop and noted that accepting this resolution would also set the 263 
Public Hearing for December 7, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the Roseville City Hall Council Chambers.   264 
 265 
Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Bradley , to adopt Resolution 2023-10 266 
Accepting the Engineer�s Repair Report And Charge Allocation Recommendation and Directing 267 
Further Repair Proceedings. 268 

THEREFORE, the Rice Creek Watershed District Board of Managers makes the following: 269 

ORDER 270 

A. The Board of Managers accepts the engineer�s Technical Memoranda for both the repair 271 
of RCD 4 and the allocation of charges for the costs of the repair. 272 

13



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of November 8, 2023 Page 8 of 11 

B. The recommended scope of repair and charge allocation are subject to modification and 273 
final Board approval after public hearing. 274 

C. The Board of Managers directs its administrator to notice acceptance of the Technical 275 
Memoranda and to set and notice a final hearing on both the repair and charge allocation 276 
at which the Board shall take public comment and consider an order directing construction 277 
of the repair and adoption of the charge allocation to be held on December 7, 2023 in the 278 
Council Chambers, Roseville City Hall, 2660 Civic Center Drive, Roseville, MN at 6:30 p.m. 279 

D. Notice of the final hearing shall be provided as required by statute and District policy. 280 

ROLL CALL: 281 
Manager Bradley � Aye 282 
Manager Robertson � Aye 283 
Manager Waller � Aye 284 
Manager Weinandt � Aye 285 
Manager Wagamon � Aye 286 
   Motion carried 5-0. 287 
 288 

4. Stormwater Management Grant � Extension City of Fridley 289 
Watershed Technician/Inspector Roach explained that the City of Fridley was requesting an 290 
extension for their 2021 Stormwater Management Grant Agreement for their University service 291 
road project.  He noted that they would like to have a one year extension and reviewed the scope 292 
of the project.  He stated that staff was recommending approval and that the new expiration date 293 
be December 27, 2024. 294 
 295 
Motion by Manager Robertson, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to Amend the 2021 Stormwater 296 
Management Grant Agreement between the Rice Creek Watershed District and the City of Fridley 297 
by Amending the Expiration Date to December 27, 2024, and Delegate Signature Authority of 298 
Extension Memo to the District Administrator.   299 

300 
Manager Robertson asked if there was a policy established by the Board regarding requests for 301 
extensions on grants.  She stated that she was in favor of granting this particular extension because 302 
it appears to be a legitimate hardship but cautioned that every time they say �yes� they were setting 303 
some type of precedent.  She stated that the Met Council ran into trouble when they started saying 304 
yes to extensions without any real basis or policy.  She shared the example of a project that was 305 
delayed until 2028 and noted that she was uncomfortable just extending a grant when a project was 306 
clearly not really ready to go.  She suggested that if there is not already a policy in place, that the 307 
Board consider reviewing this issue.   308 
 309 
District Administrator Tomczik stated that the District does not have a formal policy for granting 310 
extensions of grants and extensions have been considered on a case by case basis in the past based 311 
on the rationale provided and shared with the Board.  He noted that in their budget process, these 312 

14



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of November 8, 2023 Page 9 of 11 

grant and cost-share funds are designated as �committed�, so they are retained for that specific 313 
purpose.  He stated that Manager Robertson had made a valid point about the possibility of there 314 
being another need that has a greater priority when considering an extension.    315 

316 
Motion carried 5-0. 317 
 318 

5. Washington Conservation District Contract Inspections Services 319 
Technician/Inspector Chastan-Davis stated they were looking to extend the agreement for 320 
Inspection Services with Washington Conservation District (WCD) through 2024.  He noted that 321 
they have been very pleased with the services provided by the WCD and have not exceeded the �not 322 
to exceed� amount for their services.    323 
 324 
Motion by Manager Waller, seconded by Manager Weinandt, to authorizing the administrator to 325 
amend the Washington Conservation District inspection service agreement for a term extension 326 
through December 31, 2023 to December 31, 2024, with an aggregate spending authority not-to-327 
exceed $40,500.  Motion carried 5-0.   328 
 329 

6. November 22, 2023 Check Register � Resolution Authorizing Treasurer Approval 330 
District Administrator Tomczik explained that this resolution is presented because the Board only 331 
has one regular meeting in November and this action would authorize the Treasurer to approve the 332 
November 22, 2023 Check Register for payment.   333 
 334 

Motion by Manager Bradley, seconded by Manager Wagamon, to adopt Resolution 2023-11 335 
Authorization For Payment Of November 22, 2023 Check Register 336 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Managers authorize the District Treasurer to review 337 
and approve payment of the November 22, 2023 check register in an amount not to exceed 338 
$400,000 for operating expenses, and $150,000 surety returns. 339 

340 
ROLL CALL: 341 
Manager Bradley � Aye 342 
Manager Robertson � Aye 343 
Manager Waller � Aye 344 
Manager Weinandt � Aye 345 
Manager Wagamon � Aye 346 
   Motion carried 5-0 347 
 348 
Manager Weinandt noted that the Board would see this same type of resolution in December 349 
because there was also only one regular Board meeting in December.  350 

  351 

15



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of November 8, 2023 Page 10 of 11 

352 
7. Check Register Dated November 8, 2023, in the Amount of $121,615.67 Prepared by Redpath and 353 

Company 354 
Motion by Manager Weinandt, seconded by Manager Robertson, that she reviewed and approves 355 
the check register dated November 8, 2023, in the Amount of $121,615.67 as prepared by Redpath 356 
and Company. Motion carried 5-0.   357 
 358 
Manager Weinandt noted that there would be a quarterly treasurer�s meeting on December 6, 2023. 359 

 360 

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 361 
1. District Engineer Update and Timeline 362 

District Engineer Otterness gave a brief update on construction projects around the District 363 
including: ACD 53-62 � punch list items have been completed and the Board will be seeing the final 364 
payment/project close-out; JD 3 � Branches 1, 2, and 4 � excavation of the ditch began last week. 365 
 366 

2. November/December Calendar 367 
Vice-President Waller noted that later today the District�s city/county partners meeting would be 368 
held in New Brighton.   369 
 370 
District Administrator Tomczik noted that the December 13, 2023 Board meeting would be held in 371 
the evening in order to hold the Truth in Taxation meeting. 372 
 373 

3. Administrator Updates 374 
District Attorney Smith noted that the Minnesota Watersheds and the Red River Watershed 375 
Management Board have asked the Smith Partners and Rinke Noonan to assist in going through an 376 
old list of housekeeping changes to the Watershed Act in order to bring it up to date and deal with 377 
some longstanding ambiguities that need clarification.   378 

379 
District Administrator Tomczik attended the Washington County Board meeting along with 380 
President Bradley and Vice-President Waller.  He noted that following the December 11, 2023 381 
workshop meeting, there would be a small holiday gathering with pizza, provided by President 382 
Bradley.  He stated that he was planning to pursue the payment of the Minnesota Watersheds 383 
annual dues for 2024 in the amount of $12,500.  He stated that he was not feeling well and would 384 
not be attending the City/County partners meeting this afternoon, but was confident that staff 385 
would able to handle things in his absence.   386 
 387 

4. Managers Update 388 
President Bradley stated that he wished all counties would request annual updates from their water 389 
management organizations as Washington County does, because he thinks it is great.  He stated 390 
that one of his big take-aways was that the Washington County Board were supportive of all the 391 

16



DRAFT 
Minutes for Rice Creek Watershed District Regular Board Meeting of November 8, 2023 Page 11 of 11 

districts.  He noted that the District�s proposed tax increase of 6.2% fell in the middle of what 392 
others had proposed.   393 
 394 
Manager Waller stated that he attended the Washington County meeting and gave an overview of 395 
some of the items that were discussed related to street sweeping.  He noted that the Legislative 396 
Committee on water would be held on November 14, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. where they will be discussing 397 
the White Bear Lake situation. He stated that they held a meeting last week with Commissioners 398 
Miron and Karwoski and passed along various pieces of information but also encouraged the District 399 
to submit proposed legislation to them.  He noted that he had a discussion with the Washington 400 
Conservation District Administrator and heard wonderful comments about the District staff. 401 
 402 
District Administrator Tomczik stated that  the Mn Pollution Control Agency  is coming out with 403 
some possible grants and his hope is that the District first Resiliency Grant would be seen as 404 
foundational and will help them be successful in receive grant funds for RCD 2, 3, and 5 projects.  405 
 406 
The Board noted the importance of the upcoming Veteran�s Day.   407 
 408 

ADJOURNMENT 409 
Motion by Manager Robertson, seconded by Manager Wagamon, to adjourn the meeting at 10:15 a.m.  410 
Motion carried 5-0. 411 
 412 

17



MINUTES DECEMBER 7, 2023 RAMSEY COUNTY DITCH 4 REPAIR 
REPORT & WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PUBLIC HEARING 

Minutes will be available 12/11/23  

 

18



CONSENT AGENDA    
The following items will be acted upon without discussion in accordance with the staff recommendation 
and associated documentation unless a Manager or another interested person requests opportunity for 
discussion: 
Table of Contents-Permit Applications Requiring Board Action 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 
22-082  City of Roseville Roseville Public/Private Drainage System CAPROC 7 items  

   Wetland Alteration 
   Floodplain Alteration 

23-070  Blino, LLC/ Lino Lakes Final Site Drainage Plan CAPROC 3 items 
 VoranDeSoto, LLC   

It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager 
_____________, to approve the consent agenda as outlined in the above Table of 
Contents in accordance with RCWD District Engineer�s Findings and 
Recommendations, dated December 5, 2023. 

 

19



12/7/2023 CAPROC = Conditional Approval Pending Receipt of Changes Page 1 of 1 

 
RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

December 13, 2023 
 

  
It was moved by __________________________________ and seconded by 

 
______________________________ to Approve, Conditionally Approve Pending Receipt  
 
Of Changes, or Deny, the Permit Application noted in the following Table of Contents, in  
 
accordance with the District Engineer�s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in  
 
the Engineer�s Findings and Recommendations, as contained in the Engineer�s Reports  
 
dated December 5, 2023. 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Permit 
Application 
Number Applicant     Page  Recommendation 
Permit Location Map 21 

22-082 City of Roseville 22 CAPROC 

23-070 Blino, LLC/ VoranDeSoto, LLC 28 CAPROC 

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



PERMIT APPLICATIONS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION (PATRICK HUGHES) 
No. Applicant Location Plan Type Recommendation 
21-135 Christopher Voxland Forest Lake Floodplain Alteration VARIANCE REQUEST 
    Amendment #1-APPROVAL 

Two Actions:  
Variance Request  
It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager 
_____________, to Approve/Deny the Variance request for variance application 
21-135 as outlined in accordance with RCWD District Engineer�s Variance Technical 
memorandum, dated December 5, 2023. 

Permit Application 
It was moved by Manager _____________ and seconded by Manager 
_____________, to Approve/Deny permit 21-135 as outlined in the RCWD District 
Engineer�s Findings and Recommendations, dated December 5, 2023. 

 

34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
1. Lower Rice Creek Stabilization Repair Minnesota Native Landscape 

Payment  
(Matt Kocian) 

 

53



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

Date:  December 6, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Matt Kocian, Lake and Stream Program Manager 
Subject: Lower Rice Creek Repair, Construction Pay App, Final 

Summary 
Seeking Board approval for contractor payment for repair work on Lower Rice Creek 

Background 
The District�s Lower Rice Creek Stabilization Project was completed in 2021.  The purpose of this project 
is to decrease streambank erosion in Lower Rice Creek, thus decreasing sedimentation in the creek and 
Locke Lake (located downstream), and improving in-stream habitat for fish and invertebrates.  Thirteen 
streambanks were stabilized as part of this project, on land owned by the City of Fridley, and operated 
by Anoka County Parks as part of Rice Creek West Regional Trail.   The project was primarily funded by a 
Clean Water Fund Grant (75%), with matching funds from the District (25%).  The total project budget, 
including engineering and construction, was $710,180; the actual cost was $632,047 ($78,133 under 
budget).  
 
As part of the grant agreement with the Board of Water and Soil Resources, the District is responsible to 
maintain the project for 25 years.  Additionally, the Lower Rice Creek Stabilization Project has been 
incorporated as a District Facility.  For these reasons, and to ensure that the project continues to provide 
the �public good� as designed, the District is responsible to maintain the project. 
 
District staff inspected the Lower Rice Creek project in early-2023.  One of the 13 sites � site 12a � was 
identified as requiring repairs.  The failure of this streambank was likely due to vortex flows, perhaps 
caused by a change in bank curvature.  It is the opinion of District staff that the failure is not due to 
faulty design or poor installation.  
 
At the August 23, 2023 Board meeting, the Managers approved a contract with Minnesota Native 
Landscapes, Inc. (MNL) to repair site 12a of the Lower Rice Creek Project, for an amount not to exceed 
$24,070.00.  MNL initiated construction in late-October, and substantially completed the work on or 
about October 23.  MNL submitted a pay request on November 7, 2023, for the NTE contract amount 
($24,070).   

Staff Recommendation 
District staff and the project engineer (Emmons and Olivier Resources) inspected the site during and 
after the project, and found the work to be completed as designed.  Staff recommend approving the 
November 7, 2023 pay request from Minnesota Native Landscapes, in the amount of $24,070.00.   

54



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District

2 | P a g e

Proposed Motion 

Manager ___________________ moves to approve payment of $24,070.00 to Minnesota Native 
Landscapes, Inc, for repair work on Lower Rice Creek.               

Attachment  

Pay application, Minnesota Native Landscapes, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Site 12a, prior to repair work (left), and after repair (right). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

55



56



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
2. WISKI Monitoring Database Software (Matt Kocian, Catherine 

Nester) 

57



Date:  December 5, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Matt Kocian, Lake and Stream Program Manager 
  Catherine Nester, Water Monitoring Technician 
Subject: Purchase of Monitoring Program Database 

Summary 
Seeking Board approval for the purchase of a new RCWD Monitoring Program database, �WISKI� 
 
 
Background 
The District�s monitoring program collects water quantity and quality data on lakes, streams, ditches, 
and project sites.  The purpose of the District�s monitoring program is to collect, analyze, and 
disseminate this information to inform decision making, and improve overall management of the 
District�s water resources.  Examples of monitoring data include nutrients and algae in lakes, water 
levels in streams and ditches, and pre- and post-treatment water quality samples at District water 
quality improvement projects.   
 
Currently, District monitoring data are stored in several different formats and locations.  For example, 
water chemistry data from lakes and streams has been stored in a Microsoft Access database, custom-
built and managed by District staff.  Meanwhile, water level data are stored in Excel spreadsheets, or in 
various proprietary file types based on field equipment brand.  In the field, data are collected on paper 
datasheets, requiring manual entry into databases and spreadsheets in the office.  While this system is 
functional, it is not efficient, as it requires extensive staff time for data recording, entry, transfer, and 
manipulation.  The various transfer and manipulation steps add risk for transcription errors.  
Inefficiencies in the current system limit the ability of District staff to analyze and disseminate 
monitoring data on a timely basis. 
 
District staff propose to modernize our monitoring program by purchasing new database software.  The 
WISKI database, developed by Kisters, Inc., has been specifically designed for water resources data 
collection, storage, and analysis.  The WISKI software would provide several benefits.  First, the new 
system will integrate all existing and future monitoring data into a single database.  Consolidating 
different data formats from an array of sources will save time.  Second, the new system includes 
advanced analytical tools for visualization, editing, and analysis, improving the District�s capabilities. 
Third, it will accommodate direct electronic data entry in the field, skipping the paper field forms and 
saving considerable time.  Lastly, the new system improves quality controls, eliminating errors in data 
recording and transcription. 
 
The District would not be an �early adopter� of this software.  The WISKI database is currently used by 
many water resources organizations in the Twin Cities Metro Area, including many metro watershed 
districts, Metropolitan Council, the MN Pollution Control Agency, and the MN Department of Natural 
Resources.  Coon Creek Watershed District is currently considering purchase; RCWD and CCWD staff are 
working together to coordinate vendor workshops and training, potentially sharing those costs 50/50.   

58



The costs of the WISKI database software are outlined in the table below.  As mentioned in the previous 
paragraph, staff are coordinating with Coon Creek Watershed District to share training and workshop 
costs.  Therefore, actual costs may be lower.    
 

 
 
District staff have engaged with our Information Technology consultants at Rymark, Inc., regarding IT 
costs for integrating the WISKI software into District servers.  Rymark has indicated that the software is 
compatible with District servers, but minor upgrades will be needed.  These upgrades carry a cost of 
approximately $1,900.  Per Board policy, staff are not seeking approval for this expense, but are bringing 
it to the Board�s attention as an information item, as a cost that would be incurred if we proceed with 
WISKI software. 
 
All costs shown above are included in the approved 2023, and proposed 2024, District budgets.  These 
costs have been anticipated and planned for.  

 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommend proceeding with the purchase of the WISKI software.  This new system will significantly 
improve the functionality and efficiency of the District�s water monitoring program. 

Proposed Motion 

Manager ___________________ moves to authorize the Administrator execute a purchase agreement 
with Kisters North America, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $33,000.00 
 
 
 
Attachment  

Quote: Kisters North America, WISKI database software 

Item Units Price
WISKI License 2 users $20,000

Training 2 days $4,000
Workshop 1 day $2,000

Field Form Configuration $2,000
Support and Maintenance 1 year $5,000

Total $33,000

59



Rice Creek Watershed District
Mr. Matt Kocian
4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive, Suite 611
55449 Minneapolis
MN

Quote SQ-KNA-001455-0 

Your Contact
Jens Proche

Phone No.
+1 916 723 1441

Email
Jens.Proche@kisters.net

Date
11/21/2023

KISTERS North America, Inc.
2999 Douglas Blvd., Suite 180
95661 Roseville, CA
United States of America
Phone No.: +1 916 723 1441
Fax No.: +1 916 774-1520
Email: info@kisters.net

Dear Mr. Kocian,

Thank you for your interest in KISTERS products. Please find the attached quote for your review. If you re 
satisfied, please provide acknowledgement for us to generate an invoice. If you have any questions or 
concerns, please contact us directly at: mail-invoices@kisters.net

We look forward to a successful relationship providing you with high quality environmental data 
management Solutions.

Sincerely yours,
KISTERS North America, Inc.

Jens Proche

Page 1/2 

60



Pos. Item no./Description Quantity
Unit of 
Measure Price/each Total

1 WTR-E-W-SRV-01 1 License 20,000.00 20,000.00
WISKI -w/ KiWQM : For 2 Users  

Rating curve development and maintenance. Continuous stage and flow data. Lake profiles.

Grab and storm composite WQ data. Storage of site visit photos. 

2 CO-WTR-FIX-D-EXP 1 Flat 4,000.00 4,000.00
Training : 2 Days @ 2,000.00

3 CO-WTR-FIX-D-EXP 1 Flat 2,000.00 2,000.00
Workshop : 1 Days @ 2,000.00

4 CO-WTR-FIX-D-EXP 1 Flat 2,000.00 2,000.00
Survey123 Configuration : 1 Day of Labor @ 2,000.00

5 BR-SW-MAIN 1 Year 5,000.00 5,000.00
SW-Support and Maintenance = Yearly 

Total USD 33,000.00

All prices are exclusive of the statutory value added tax at the time of invoicing.

Quote valid until 12/21/2023

Delivery only with extended and expanded retention of title.

Per Year Total USD 0.00

Payment Terms 30 days net

Due to the system, there may be rounding differences between the price per unit and the total sales price. The reason for this is the 
internal billing with 5 decimal places.

Date: 11/21/2023 KISTERS North America, Inc. Page 2/2

Quote SQ-KNA-001455-0 

61



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
3. Truth in Taxation Public Meeting (Nick Tomczik) 

62



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

Date: December 7, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Nick Tomczik, Administrator
Subject: 2024 Truth in Taxation Opportunity for Comment

Introduction
Under the Truth in Taxation law, at a regular meeting in late November or early December, the Board of 
Managers must afford an opportunity for public comment on the budget and levy that it adopted in 
September.

Background
"Truth in taxation" (TnT) is a process first enacted by the legislature in 1988 to enhance public 
participation in Minnesota’s property tax system.  The TnT process consists of these three components:

Each local government is required to formally adopt a “proposed levy” in September for the 
upcoming year; the final levy, when ultimately adopted, may not exceed the proposed levy.
County auditors generate parcel-specific notices of proposed taxes for all parcels of property 
based on the proposed levies.
Each local government is required to afford an opportunity for public comment on the budget 
and levy after the notices come out.

The District is addressing, with this agenda item, the requirement of a public meeting (third bullet).

For principal units of government, the final levy is adopted after this public comment opportunity. 
Pursuant to MS 103D (Watershed District Law), the Board was required to adopt its final budget and 
certify its final levy to the county auditors by September 15.  Therefore, the Board is not required to take 
any further action following public comment.  However, on the basis of comment, or for any other 
reason, the Board may reduce the levy for final certification to its counties on or before December 28th.

Board Consensus OR Proposed Motion
If the Board of Managers is not intending to make any changes to the budget and levy adopted on 
September 14th no further action is required on the part of the Board.

If the Board of Managers wish to make changes to the levy and budget, a motion would be required to 
make the proposed changes and if adopted then a new resolution would need to be acted on at this 
meeting (December 13, 2023) or before December 28, 2023.

Attachments
2024 Budget
Resolution 2023-09:  Adopt 2024 Budget and Direct Certification of 2024 Tax Levy
State of MN Certification of Apportioned Levies Payable 2024

63



RCWD Proposed 202  Budget

Fund No. &
Sub-Account

Name
Classification of District 

Funds
2023 Budget

Projected 2023 
Expenditures

Proposed 2024 
Budget

10 General Administration 505,680$             479,790$             523,535$             
523,535$             

30 Communication & Outreach 231,081$             223,081$             254,068$             
171,068$             

-02 15,000$               
-03 15,000$               
-04 32,000$               
-05 10,000$               
-06 6,000$  
-08 5,000$  

35 Information Management 317,679$             308,752$             271,146$             
156,146$             

-03 5,000$  
-04 40,000$               
-05 65,000$               
-15 5,000$  

60 Restoration Projects 2,037,423$          1,163,380$          2,165,193$          
381,404$             

-01 300,000$             
-02 (IDLE) -$
-03 175,000$             
-04 10,000$               
-05 31,789$               
-06 110,000$             
-07 (IDLE) -$
-08 200,000$             
-09 -$
-10 -$
-11 50,000$               
-15 632,000$             
-24 75,000$               
-29 75,000$               
-33 (IDLE) -$
-34 (IDLE) -$
-35 50,000$               
-36 10,000$               
-37 65,000$               

70 Regulatory 1,422,713$          1,392,434$          1,590,761$          
590,761$             

-01 50,000$               
-03 950,000$             

80 Ditch & Creek Maintenance 2,036,181$          1,437,425$          1,741,000$          
330,811$             

-01 10,000$               
-02 335,000$             
-03 200,000$             
-04 14,124$               
-05 -$
-06 39,710$               
-07 145,000$             
-08 95,000$               
-09 (IDLE) -$
-10 -$
-15 50,000$               
-20 -$
-21 130,000$             
-22 18,370$               
-23 230,000$             
-24 42,985$               
-25 100,000$             

90 Lake & Stream Management 1,084,135$          800,532$             1,147,001$          
370,001$             

-01 287,000$             
-04 240,000$             
-26 200,000$             
-27 50,000$               

95 District Facilities 709,196$             (962,052)$            641,635$             
221,635$             

-01 -$
-02 -$
-03 300,000$             
-04 120,000$             

99 Project Anticipation -$ -$ -$
-$

-60 -$
-80 -$
-90 -$
-95 -$

TOTAL 8,344,088$          4,843,342$          8,334,339$          

64



2024 FUND BALANCE ESTIMATION

REQUIIRED 40% REQUIIRED 40% RESTRICTED COMMITTED PROGRAM/PROJECT ASSIGNED
GENERAL FUND IMPLEMENTATION FUND BALANCE FUND BALANCE ANTICIPATION FUND BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE
BUDGET

12/31/2024 12/31/2024 FUND 12/31/2024

12/31/2024
209,414$                                      888,731$                                     (158,723)$                                     874,456$                                 4,500,000$                         2,552,636$

PROPOSED FUND TRANSFERS WITH 2024 BUDGET

FUND PROPOSED TRANSFER 1/1/2024 FUND BALANCE
10 General Administration -$                                                384,713$
30 Communication & Outreach -$                                                208,936$
35 Information Management -$                                                216,262$
60 Restoration Projects -$                                                1,907,661$
70 Regulatory -$                                                424,422$
80 Ditch & Creek Maintenance -$                                                1,370,716$
90 Lake & Stream Management -$                                                800,579$
95 District Facilities -$                                                713,396$
99 Project Anticipation -$                                                4,500,000$
TOTAL -$                                                10,526,684$

99 PROJECT ANTICIPATION SUBFUND ALLOCATION
     99-60 Restoration -$                                            2,700,000.00$
     99-80 Ditch & Creek -$                                            1,400,000.00$
     99-90 Lake & Stream -$                                            200,000.00$
     99-95 District Facility -$                                            200,000.00$

4,500,000$

Restricted Fund � amounts are subject to externally enforceable legal restrictions, such as funds levied in a Water Management District (WMD) which are 
restricted to the defined purpose.

Committed Fund - amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-
making authority, such as grant program awards. The commitments may be changed or lifted only by the government taking the same formal action that 
imposed the constraint originally.

Program/Project Anticipation Fund � funds accumulated and committed as an alternative to issuing bonds to finance improvements based on findings as to 
the potential future need of funds for a particular purpose. 

Assigned Fund - amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose.

FUND BALANCE CASH FLOW OPERATING RESERVE

TOTAL

General Fund � covers the general administrative expenses of the District, including salaries, benefits, and office expenses.

Implementation Administrative Budget � covers the administrative costs of preparing or amending the District�s plan and the administrative costs of 
implementation of the plan through projects and programs, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.241.

65



Rice Creek Watershed District
Total Revenue and Expenditures

Account
2023 Annual 

Budget
YTD Thru

05/31/23
Projected 6/1-

12/31/23
Projected 2023 

Total
Proposed 2024 

Budget
% Change

Revenues:
   General Property Tax 5,745,009$          -$                        5,545,676$          5,545,676$          6,099,751$          6.2%
   Permit Fees 70-03 221,136$             37,363$               37,363$               74,727$               85,528$               -61.3%
   WMD Charges Lower Rice Creek 60-02 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%
   WMD Charges Bald Eagle Lake 60-05 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%
   WMD Charges RCD 2, 3 & 5 60-07 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%
   WMD Charges Forest Lake Planning 60-33 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%
   WMD Charges Columbus Planning 60-34 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%
   WMD Charges ACD 10-22-32 80-04 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%
   WMD Charges ACD 31 80-05 -$                        -$                        120$                    120$                    -$                        0.0%
   WMD Charges ACD 46 80-06 -$                        -$                        88$                      88$                      -$                        0.0%
   WMD Charges RCD 4 80-07 74,647$               -$                        71,661$               71,661$               -$                        -100.0%
   WMD Charges ARJD1 80-09 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%
   WMD Charges ACD 15 & AWJD 4 80-22 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%
   WMD Charges ACD 53-62 80-24 26,782$               -$                        166,364$             166,364$             26,782$               0.0%
   ROW Charges (All 80) 29,568$ 4,291$ 11,972$ 16,263$               2,405$                 -91.9%
   BWSR Grant - WBFIP East Miss. 60-01 46,521$               31,407$               -$                        31,407$               -$                        -100.0%
   BWSR Grant - WBFIP Rice Creek 80-03 30,000$               -$                        30,000$               30,000$               -$                        100.0%
   BWSR Grant - WBFIP Rice Creek 90-26 25,000$               -$                        25,000$               25,000$               -$                        100.0%
   BWSR Grant - WBFIP Rice Creek 95-04 20,000$               -$                        20,000$               20,000$               -$                        100.0%
   Interest Income 16,770$               190,962$             30,448$               221,411$             459,702$             2641.2%
   Miscellaneous Revenue -$                        25,579$               1,400$                 26,979$               -$                        0.0%

Total Revenues 6,235,433$          289,602$             5,940,093$          6,229,694$          6,674,168$          7.0%

Expenses:
     General Administration - 10 505,680$             194,767$             285,023$             479,790$             523,535$             3.5%
     Communication & Outreach - 30 231,081$             84,007$               139,673$             223,680$             254,068$             9.9%
     Information Management - 35 317,679$             84,858$               223,894$             308,752$             271,146$             -14.6%
     Restoration Projects - 60 2,037,422$          172,288$             991,091$             1,163,380$          2,165,193$          6.3%
     Regulatory - 70 1,422,713$          444,032$             948,402$             1,392,434$          1,590,761$          11.8%
     Ditch & Creek Maintenance - 80 2,036,181$          317,389$             1,120,036$          1,437,425$          1,741,000$          -14.5%
     Lake & Stream Management - 90 1,084,135$          235,018$             566,114$             801,132$             1,147,001$          5.8%
     District Facilities - 95 709,196$             77,300$               302,204$             379,504$             641,635$             -9.5%
     Project Anticipation - 99 -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%

Total Program Expense 8,344,087$          1,609,659$          4,576,437$          6,186,096$          8,334,339$          -0.1%

66



Rice Creek Watershed District
Administrative Costs Breakdown - All Funds

Acct # Account
2023 Annual 

Budget
YTD Thru 

05/31/23
Projected 6/1-

12/31/23
Projected 2023 

Total
2024 Proposed 

Budget

% Difference 
between 2023 & 

2024 Budgets

Expenses
4000    Manager Per Diem 32,500 10,250 22,250 32,500 33,750 3.8%
4010    Manager Expense 2,000 561 1,439 2,000 3,500 75.0%
4011    Manager Travel 4,000 1,336 2,600 3,936 4,500 12.5%
4100    Wages 1,311,442 419,505 719,203 1,138,708 1,408,696 7.4%
4102    Interns 25,000 300 14,320 14,620 25,634 2.5%
4110    Benefits 175,835 63,945 89,672 153,617 196,252 11.6%
4120    PERA Expense 97,573 31,379 40,910 72,289 105,652 8.3%
4125    H.S.A. Contribution 15,132 4,766 6,672 11,437 15,640 3.4%
4130    Payroll Taxes 102,239 31,562 55,888 87,450 109,726 7.3%
4140    Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 5,500 753 1,054 1,807 5,500 0.0%
4200    Office Supplies 9,000 2,350 6,529 8,879 12,250 36.1%
4201    Supplies-Field 1,700 1,058 687 1,745 2,000 17.6%
4203    Computer Software 12,250 1,387 10,220 11,607 12,250 0.0%
4205    Meeting Supplies/Expense 3,950 351 3,599 3,950 4,118 4.3%
4208    Printing 2,500 355 1,420 1,775 2,500 0.0%
4210    Rent 111,000 51,296 63,546 114,842 111,000 0.0%
4240    Telecommunications 37,500 12,356 21,761 34,118 37,500 0.0%
4245    Dues 15,500 12,500 3,000 15,500 15,642 0.9%
4250    Publications 1,000 61 935 996 1,000 0.0%
4265    Training & Education 36,000 1,985 25,252 27,237 50,000 38.9%
4270    Insurance & Bonds 35,000 36,143 0 36,143 40,000 14.3%
4280    Postage 5,500 -10 5,510 5,500 5,500 0.0%
4290    Legal Notices-General 4,250 1,131 3,350 4,481 4,250 0.0%
4320    Staff Travel 5,500 596 4,569 5,165 5,500 0.0%
4322    Vehicle Expense 65,000 2,599 61,906 64,505 75,000 15.4%
4330    Audit & Accounting 90,000 53,414 40,240 93,654 105,000 16.7%
4335    Professional Services 120,050 27,949 86,677 114,626 103,500 -13.8%
4337    Contracted Services 2,500 0 2,500 2,500 52,500 2000.0%
4340    Recruitment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4410    Legal Fees-General 62,500 20,139 36,167 56,306 63,000 0.8%
4500    Engineering 75,000 17,357 50,855 68,211 75,500 0.7%
4634    Equipment-Computer 37,500 3,761 33,000 36,761 30,500 -18.7%
4635    Equipment-General 13,000 8,368 4,557 12,925 17,000 30.8%
4636    Equipment Lease 10,600 4,245 6,137 10,382 11,000 3.8%
4910    Bank Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Administrative Expenses 2,528,023$          823,748$             1,426,424$          2,250,171$          2,745,361$          8.6%

67



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - General Fund - 10

Acct # Account
2023 Annual 

Budget
YTD Thru

5/31/23
Projected 06/1-

12/31/23
Projected 2023 

Total
2024 Proposed 

Budget

% Difference 
between 2023 

& 2024 
Budgets

Revenues
3100    General Property Tax 504,664 0 504,664 504,664 494,658 -2.0%
3704    Interest Income 1,016 46,160 17,600 63,760 28,877 2742.2%
3800    Miscellaneous Revenue 0 128 0 128 0 0.0%

Total Revenues 505,680 46,288 522,264 568,552 523,535 3.5%

Expenses
4000    Manager Per Diem 32,500 10,250 22,250 32,500 33,750 3.8%
4010    Manager Expense 2,000 561 1,439 2,000 3,500 75.0%
4011    Manager Travel 4,000 1,336 2,600 3,936 4,500 12.5%
4100    Wages 170,888 70,665 98,932 169,597 172,334 0.8%
4102    Interns 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4110    Benefits 28,900 11,259 17,541 28,800 32,192 11.4%
4120    PERA Expense 12,817 8,007 6,400 14,407 12,925 0.8%
4125    H.S.A. Contribution 15,132 4,766 6,672 11,437 15,640 3.4%
4130    Payroll Taxes 13,073 5,770 8,078 13,849 13,184 0.8%
4140    Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 5,500 753 1,054 1,807 5,500 0.0%
4200    Office Supplies 1,800 659 1,100 1,759 2,450 36.1%
4201    Supplies-Field 200 0 200 200 250 25.0%
4203    Computer Software 250 0 250 250 250 0.0%
4205    Meeting Supplies/Expense 2,700 351 2,349 2,700 2,868 6.2%
4208    Printing 500 0 200 200 500 0.0%
4210    Rent 22,200 10,087 14,122 24,209 22,200 0.0%
4240    Telecommunications 7,500 2,250 4,500 6,750 7,500 0.0%
4245    Dues 15,500 12,500 3,000 15,500 15,642 0.9%
4250    Publications 200 0 200 200 200 0.0%
4265    Training & Education 7,200 139 2,000 2,139 10,000 38.9%
4270    Insurance & Bonds 7,000 7,229 0 7,229 8,000 14.3%
4280    Postage 1,100 (10) 1,110 1,100 1,100 0.0%
4290    Legal Notices-General 1,500 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 0.0%
4320    Staff Travel 1,100 278 700 978 1,100 0.0%
4322    Vehicle Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4330    Audit & Accounting 18,000 10,723 6,400 17,123 21,000 16.7%

4335    Professional Services 24,000 5,805 14,100 19,905 20,000 -16.7%
4337    Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 5,000
4410    Legal Fees-General 50,000 15,364 30,727 46,091 50,000 0.0%
4500    Engineering 56,000 13,600 36,000 49,600 56,000 0.0%
4634    Equipment-Computer 0 0 0 0 250 0.0%
4635    Equipment-General 2,000 1,577 400 1,977 2,000 0.0%
4636    Equipment Lease 2,120 849 1,200 2,049 2,200 3.8%
4910    Bank Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Expenses - General Admin 505,680$ 194,767$ 285,023$ 479,790$ 523,535$ 3.5%

68



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Communications Outreach - 30

Acct # Account
2023 Annual 

Budget
YTD Thru

5/31/23
Projected 6/1-

12/31/23
Projected 2023 

Total
2024 Proposed 

Budget

% Difference 
between 2023 & 

2024 Budgets

Revenues
3100    General Property Tax 229,258 0 220,088 220,088 225,345 -1.7%
3700    Interest Income 464 4,233 200 4,433 14,014 2920.2%
3800    Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Revenues 229,722 4,233 220,288 224,521 239,358 4.2%

Expenses
4000    Manager Per Diem 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4010    Manager Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4011    Manager Travel 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4100    Wages 78,538 31,931 46,500 78,431 91,332 16.3%
4102    Interns 5,000 60 0 60 5,127 2.5%
4110    Benefits 11,166 6,373 4,830 11,203 10,006 -10.4%
4120    PERA Expense 5,626 2,154 3,016 5,170 6,850 21.8%
4125    H.S.A. Contribution 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4130    Payroll Taxes 6,391 2,462 3,446 5,908 7,379 15.5%
4140    Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4200    Office Supplies 900 99 800 899 1,225 36.1%
4201    Supplies-Field 0 0 0 0 250 0.0%
4203    Computer Software 1,000 27 970 997 1,000 0.0%
4205    Meeting Supplies/Expense 500 0 500 500 500 0.0%
4208    Printing 250 0 100 100 250 0.0%
4210    Rent 11,100 5,044 6,052 11,096 11,100 0.0%
4240    Telecommunications 3,750 1,099 1,539 2,639 3,750 0.0%
4245    Dues 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4250    Publications 100 0 100 100 100 0.0%
4265    Training & Education 3,600 266 3,000 3,266 5,000 38.9%
4270    Insurance & Bonds 3,500 3,614 0 3,015 4,000 14.3%
4280    Postage 550 0 550 550 550 0.0%
4290    Legal Notices-General 250 0 250 250 250 0.0%
4320    Staff Travel 550 122 300 422 550 0.0%
4322    Vehicle Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4330    Audit & Accounting 9,000 5,336 4,240 9,576 10,500 16.7%
4335    Professional Services 6,500 643 5,500 6,143 2,500 -61.5%
4337    Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 5,000 0.0%
4340    Recruitment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4410    Legal Fees-General 1,000 403 590 993 1,000 0.0%
4500    Engineering 500 0 500 500 500 0.0%
4634    Equipment-Computer 0 0 0 0 250 0.0%
4635    Equipment-General 1,250 788 450 1,238 1,000 -20.0%
4636    Equipment Lease 1,060 425 600 1,025 1,100 3.8%
4910    Bank Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Admin Expenses 152,081$             60,847$               83,833$               144,081$             171,068$             12.5%

Projects

  Watershed Comm's & Outreach 30-02 11,000 81 10,919 11,000 15,000 36.4%
  Master Water Steward Program 30-03 19,000 6,000 13,000 19,000 15,000 -21.1%
  Outreach Partnerships - 30-04 28,000 14,996 13,004 28,000 32,000 14.3%
  Mini-Grants Program 30-05 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 0.0%
  Engineering & Technical Support 30-06 6,000 2,084 3,916 6,000 6,000 0.0%
  Watershed Plan Maintenance 30-08 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 0.0%

Total Project Expenses 79,000 23,161 55,839 79,000 83,000 5.1%

Total Expenses - Comm's & Outreach 231,081$             84,007$               139,673$             223,081$             254,068$             9.9%

69



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Information Management - 35

Acct # Account
2023 Annual 

Budget
YTD Thru
5/31/2023

Projected 6/1-
12/31/23

Projected 2023 
Total

2024 Proposed 
Budget

% Difference 
between 2023 & 

2024 Budgets

Revenues
3100    General Property Tax 257,040 0 257,040 257,040 256,190 -0.3%
3700    Interest Income 639 5,820 8,148 13,969 14,956 2240.5%
3800    Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Revenues 257,679 5,820 265,188 271,009 271,146 5.2%

Expenses
4000    Manager Per Diem 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4010    Manager Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4011    Manager Travel 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4100    Wages 16,250 0 10,000 10,000 30,407 87.1%
4102    Interns 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4110    Benefits 2,787 2,870 750 3,620 4,070 46.0%
4120    PERA Expense 1,219 0 500 500 2,281 87.1%
4125    H.S.A. Contribution 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4130    Payroll Taxes 1,243 0 500 500 2,326 87.1%
4140    Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4200    Office Supplies 450 83 350 433 613 36.1%
4201    Supplies-Field 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4203    Computer Software 11,000 1,361 9,000 10,361 11,000 0.0%
4205    Meeting Supplies/Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4208    Printing 125 0 125 125 125 0.0%
4210    Rent 5,550 2,522 3,026 5,548 5,550 0.0%
4240    Telecommunications 1,875 537 752 1,288 1,875 0.0%
4245    Dues 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4250    Publications 50 0 50 50 50 0.0%
4265    Training & Education 1,800 0 1,800 1,800 2,500 38.9%
4270    Insurance & Bonds 1,750 1,807 0 1,807 2,000 14.3%
4280    Postage 275 0 275 275 275 0.0%
4290    Legal Notices-General 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4320    Staff Travel 275 0 275 275 275 0.0%
4322    Vehicle Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4330    Audit & Accounting 4,500 2,668 2,160 4,828 5,250 16.7%
4335    Professional Services 47,500 16,090 31,000 47,090 53,000 11.6%
4337    Contracted Services 1,500 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 0.0%
4410    Legal Fees-General 0 0 0 0 500 0.0%
4500    Engineering 0 0 0 0 500 0.0%
4634    Equipment-Computer 37,500 3,761 33,000 36,761 30,000 -20.0%
4635    Equipment-General 1,500 879 600 1,479 1,500 0.0%
4636    Equipment Lease 530 212 300 512 550 3.8%
4910    Bank Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Admin Expenses 137,679$             32,789$               95,963$               128,752$             156,146$             13.4%

Projects
  Boundary Management Program 35-03 15,000 0 15,000 15,000 5,000 -66.7%
  District-Wide Model 35-04 40,000 16,678 23,322 40,000 40,000 0.0%
  Database & Viewer Maintenance  35-05 75,000 17,272 57,728 75,000 65,000 -13.3%
  District Website 35-15 50,000 18,119 31,881 50,000 5,000 -90.0%

Total Project Expenses 180,000$             52,069$               127,931$             180,000$             115,000$             -36.1%

Total Expenses - Info Management 317,679$             84,858$               223,894$             308,752$             271,146$             -14.6%

70



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Restoration Projects - 60

Acct # Account
2023 Annual 

Budget
YTD Thru

5/31/23
Projected 6/1-

12/31/23
Projected 2023 

Total
2024 Proposed 

Budget

% Difference 
between 2023 & 

2024 Budgets

Revenues
3100    General Property Tax 1,045,018 0 1,003,217 1,003,217 1,224,994 17.2%
3101    WMD - Lower Rice Creek 60-02 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3101    WMD - Bald Eagle Lake 60-05 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3101    WMD - RCD 2, 3 & 5 60-07 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3101    WMD - Forest Lake Planning 60-33 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3101    WMD - Columbus Planning 60-34 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3302    BWSR Grant - WBIF East Miss: Hwy 61 Ponds 60-06, 46,521 31,407 0 31,407 0 -100.0%
3700    Interest Income 4,095 37,348 1,500 38,848 119,427 2816.4%
3800    Miscellaneous Income 0 1,000 1,400 2,400 0 0.0%

Total Revenues 1,095,634$          69,755$               1,006,117$          1,075,872$          1,344,421$          22.7%

Expenses
4000    Manager Per Diem 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4010    Manager Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4011    Manager Travel 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4100    Wages 178,830 34,924 108,894 143,818 227,542 27.2%
4102    Interns 5,000 60 4,940 5,000 5,127 0.0%
4110    Benefits 21,119 6,582 14,214 20,796 30,496 44.4%
4120    PERA Expense 13,261 2,117 6,964 9,082 17,066 28.7%
4125    H.S.A. Contribution 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4130    Payroll Taxes 14,063 2,434 9,408 11,842 17,799 26.6%
4140    Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4200    Office Supplies 900 241 650 891 1,225 36.1%
4201    Supplies-Field 250 0 250 250 250 0.0%
4203    Computer Software 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4205    Meeting Supplies/Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4208    Printing 250 0 250 250 250 0.0%
4210    Rent 11,100 5,044 6,052 11,096 11,100 0.0%
4240    Telecommunications 3,750 1,152 3,613 4,766 3,750 0.0%
4245    Dues 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4250    Publications 100 61 35 96 100 0.0%
4265    Training & Education 3,600 0 3,600 3,600 5,000 38.9%
4270    Insurance & Bonds 3,500 3,614 0 3,614 4,000 14.3%
4280    Postage 550 0 550 550 550 0.0%
4290    Legal Notices-General 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 1,000 0.0%
4320    Staff Travel 550 0 550 550 550 0.0%
4322    Vehicle Expense 13,000 224 12,500 12,724 15,000 15.4%
4330    Audit & Accounting 9,000 5,336 4,240 9,576 10,500 16.7%
4335    Professional Services 6,500 964 5,500 6,464 12,000 84.6%
4337    Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 7,500 0.0%
4410    Legal Fees-General 2,000 403 1,500 1,903 2,000 0.0%
4500    Engineering 5,000 0 5,000 5,000 5,000 0.0%
4634    Equipment-Computer 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4635    Equipment-General 1,250 788 460 1,248 2,500 100.0%
4636    Equipment Lease 1,061 425 630 1,055 1,100 3.7%
4910    Bank Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Admin Expenses 295,634$             64,371$               190,801$             255,172$             381,404$             29.0%

Projects
  Anoka Chain of Lakes Water Management Project 60-01 150,000 13,781 126,000 139,781 300,000 100.0%
  Lower Rice Creek WMD 60-02 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
  Lower Rice Creek Water Management Project 60-03 150,000 0 140,000 140,000 175,000 16.7%
  Middle Rice Creek Water Management Project 60-04 50,000 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 -80.0%
  Bald Eagle Lake WMD 60-05 31,789 9 2,290 2,299 31,789 0.0%
  Bald Eagle Lake Water Management Project 60-06 50,000 0 5,000 5,000 110,000 120.0%
  RCD 2, 3 & 5 WMD 60-07 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
  RCD 2, 3 & 5 Basic Water Management Project 60-08 250,000 61,361 147,000 208,361 200,000 -20.0%
  Silver Lake Water Management Project 60-09 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
  Golden Lake Water Management Project 60-10 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
  Regional Water Management Partnership Projects 60-11 50,000 26,991 10,000 36,991 50,000 0.0%
  Stormwater Management Cost Share 60-15 785,000 3,447 290,000 293,447 632,000 -19.5%
  Southwest Urban Lakes Implementation 60-24 75,000 2,329 15,000 17,329 75,000 0.0%
  Clear Lake Water Management Project 60-29 75,000 0 25,000 25,000 75,000 0.0%
  Forest Lake Planning WMD 60-33 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
  Columbus Planning WMD 60-34 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
  Stormwater Master Planning 60-35 50,000 0 10,000 10,000 50,000 0.0%
  Municipal CIP Early Coordination 60-36 10,000 0 5,000 5,000 10,000 0.0%
  Groundwater Management & Stormwater Reuse 60-37 15,000 0 15,000 15,000 65,000 333.3%

Total Project Expenses 1,741,789$          107,918$             800,290$             908,208$             1,783,789$          2.4%

Total Expenses - Restoration Projects 2,037,422$          172,288$             991,091$             1,163,380$          2,165,193$          6.3%

71



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Regulatory - 70

Acct. # Account
2023 Annual 

Budget
YTD Thru

5/31/23
Projected 6/1/ - 

12/31/23
Projected 2023 

Total
2024 Proposed 

Budget

% Difference 
between 2023 & 

2024 Budgets

Revenues
3100    General Property Tax 1,063,718 0 1,021,169 1,021,169 1,295,690 21.8%
3400    Permit Fees 70-03 221,136 37,363 37,363 74,727 85,528 -61.3%
3700    Interest Income 2,859 27,192 1,200 28,392 87,743 2969.0%
3800    Miscellaneous Income 0 14,101 0 14,101 0 0.0%

Total Revenues 1,287,713$          78,656$               1,059,733$          1,138,389$          1,468,961$          14.1%

Expenses
4000    Manager Per Diem 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4010    Manager Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4011    Manager Travel 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4100    Wages 311,533 113,748 178,000 291,748 347,478 11.5%
4102    Interns 5,000 60 4,440 4,500 5,127 2.5%
4110    Benefits 37,319 16,961 21,750 38,711 50,558 35.5%
4120    PERA Expense 23,247 7,823 6,800 14,623 26,061 12.1%
4125    H.S.A. Contribution 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4130    Payroll Taxes 24,215 8,511 14,500 23,011 26,974 11.4%
4140    Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4200    Office Supplies 2,250 546 1,700 2,246 3,063 36.1%
4201    Supplies-Field 500 453 47 500 500 0.0%
4203    Computer Software 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4205    Meeting Supplies/Expense 250 0 250 250 250 0.0%
4208    Printing 625 95 530 625 625 0.0%
4210    Rent 27,750 12,609 15,131 27,740 27,750 0.0%
4240    Telecommunications 9,375 3,104 4,900 8,004 9,375 0.0%
4245    Dues 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4250    Publications 250 0 250 250 250 0.0%
4265    Training & Education 9,000 190 6,000 6,190 12,500 38.9%
4270    Insurance & Bonds 8,750 9,036 0 9,036 10,000 14.3%
4280    Postage 1,375 0 1,375 1,375 1,375 0.0%
4290    Legal Notices-General 500 0 100 100 500 0.0%
4320    Staff Travel 1,375 90 1,200 1,290 1,375 0.0%
4322    Vehicle Expense 13,000 383 12,500 12,883 15,000 15.4%
4330    Audit & Accounting 22,500 13,341 10,400 23,741 26,250 16.7%
4335    Professional Services 14,250 1,608 12,500 14,108 3,000 -78.9%
4337    Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 12,500 0.0%
4410    Legal Fees-General 2,500 403 2,000 2,403 2,500 0.0%
4500    Engineering 2,500 0 2,500 2,500 2,500 0.0%
4634    Equipment-Computer 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4635    Equipment-General 2,000 1,971 29 2,000 2,500 25.0%
4636    Equipment Lease 2,649 1,062 1,500 2,562 2,750 3.8%
4910    Bank Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Admin Expenses 522,713$             191,992$             298,402$             490,394$             590,761$             13.0%

Projects
   Rule Revision & Permit Guidance 70-01 20,000 0 5,000 5,000 50,000 150.0%
   Permit Review, Inspect & Coord 70-03 880,000 252,040 645,000 897,040 950,000 8.0%

Total Project Expenses 900,000$             252,040$             650,000$             902,040$             1,000,000$          11.1%

Total Expenses - Regulatory 1,422,713$          444,032$             948,402$             1,392,434$          1,590,761$          11.8%

72



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Ditch Creek Maintenance - 80

Acct # Account
2023 Annual 

Budget
YTD Thru

5/31/232
Projected 6/01-

12/31/23
Projected 2023 

Total
2024 Proposed 

Budget

% Difference 
between 2023 & 

2024 Budgets

Revenues
3100    General Property Tax 930,584 0 893,361 893,361 1,208,395 29.9%
3101    WMD - ACD 10-22-32 80-04 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3101    WMD - ACD 31 80-05 0 0 120 120 0 0.0%
3101    WMD - ACD 46 80-06 0 0 88 88 0 0.0%
3101    WMD - RCD 4 80-07 74,647 0 71,661 71,661 0 -100.0%
3101    WMD - ARJD 1 80-09 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3101    WMD - ACD 15 & AWJD 4 80-22 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3101    WMD - ACD 53-62 80-24 26,782 0 166,364 166,364 26,782 0.0%
3207    ROW - ACD 10-22-32 80-04 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3207    ROW - ACD  31 80-05 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3207    ROW - ACD  46 80-06 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3207    ROW - RCD 4 80-07 23,944 1,409 11,972 13,381 0 -100.0%
3207    ROW - ARJD 1 80-09 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3207    ROW - ACD 15 & AWJD 4 80-22 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3207    ROW - ACD 53-62 80-24 5,624 2,881 0 2,881 2,405 -57.2%
3302    BWSR Grant - WBFIP Rice Creek 80-03 30,000 0 30,000 30,000 0 100.0%
3700    Interest Income 4,092 37,330 1,200 38,530 96,029 2246.8%
3800    Miscellaneous Income 0 6,000 0 6,000 0 0.0%

Total Revenues 1,095,673$           47,621$                1,174,766$           1,222,387$           1,333,611$           21.7%

Expenses
4000    Manager Per Diem 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4010    Manager Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4011    Manager Travel 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4100    Wages 188,700 61,538 87,500 149,038 175,847 -6.8%
4102    Interns 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4110    Benefits 25,418 10,067 11,200 21,267 22,385 -11.9%
4120    PERA Expense 14,010 4,215 6,300 10,515 13,189 -5.9%
4125    H.S.A. Contribution 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4130    Payroll Taxes 14,436 4,717 6,356 11,073 13,452 -6.8%
4140    Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4200    Office Supplies 1,350 402 900 1,302 1,838 36.1%
4201    Supplies-Field 250 303 0 303 250 0.0%
4203    Computer Software 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4205    Meeting Supplies/Expense 250 0 250 250 250 0.0%
4208    Printing 375 0 100 100 375 0.0%
4210    Rent 16,650 7,885 9,462 17,348 16,650 0.0%
4240    Telecommunications 5,625 2,168 3,457 5,625 5,625 0.0%
4245    Dues 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4250    Publications 150 0 150 150 150 0.0%
4265    Training & Education 5,400 842 4,000 4,842 7,500 38.9%
4270    Insurance & Bonds 5,250 5,421 0 5,421 6,000 14.3%
4280    Postage 825 0 825 825 825 0.0%
4290    Legal Notices-General 750 1,131 250 1,381 750 0.0%
4320    Staff Travel 825 88 737 825 825 0.0%
4322    Vehicle Expense 13,000 1,113 11,887 13,000 15,000 15.4%
4330    Audit & Accounting 13,500 8,005 6,400 14,405 15,750 16.7%

4335    Professional Services 10,550 1,873 8,677 10,550 9,000 -14.7%
4337    Contracted Services 1,000 0 1,000 1,000 8,500 0.0%
4410    Legal Fees-General 5,000 1,878 1,000 2,878 5,000 0.0%
4500    Engineering 7,500 3,611 3,500 7,111 7,500 0.0%
4634    Equipment-Computer 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4635    Equipment-General 2,500 1,182 1,300 2,482 2,500 0.0%
4636    Equipment Lease 1,590 636 954 1,590 1,650 3.8%
4910    Bank Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Admin Expenses 334,904$              117,076$              166,205$              283,281$              330,811$ -1.2%

Projects
   Natural Waterway Management 80-01 10,000 0 2,500 2,500 10,000 0.0%
   Ditch Maintenance 80-02 335,000 17,450 317,000 334,450 335,000 0.0%
   Repair Reports & Studies 80-03 196,000 34,103 161,897 196,000 200,000 2.0%
   ACD 10-22-32 WMD 80-04 28,339 0 5,693 5,693 14,124 -50.2%
   ACD 31 WMD 80-05 8,456 0 8,456 8,456 0 -100.0%
   ACD 46 WMD 80-06 45,971 0 45,971 45,971 39,710 -13.6%
   RCD 4 WMD 80-07 97,138 0 86,944 86,944 145,000 49.3%
   RCD 4 Repair 80-08 35,000 0 35,000 35,000 95,000 171.4%
   ARJD 1 WMD 80-09 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
   ARJD 1 Repair 80-10 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
   Municipal PDS Maintenance 80-15 50,000 0 5,000 5,000 50,000 0.0%
   WJD 2 Branch 1/2 Repair 80-20 0 27,730 0 27,730 0 0.0%
   AWJD 3 Repair 80-21 550,000 22,874 55,000 77,874 130,000 -76.4%
   ACD 15 & AWJD 4 WMD 80-22 20,373 3 20,370 20,373 18,370 100.0%
   ACD 15 & AWJD 4 80-23 30,000 0 10,000 10,000 230,000 666.7%
   ACD 53-62 WMD 80-24 177,000 46,510 130,000 176,510 42,985 -75.7%
   ACD 53-62 Repair 80-25 118,000 51,644 70,000 121,644 100,000 -15.3%

Total Project Expenses 1,701,277$           200,313$              953,831$              1,154,144$           1,410,189$           -17.1%

Total Expenses - Ditch & Creek 2,036,181$ 317,389$ 1,120,036$ 1,437,425$ 1,741,000$ -14.5%

73



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Lake Stream Management - 90

Acct # Account
2023 Annual 

Budget
YTD Thru

5/31/23
Projected 6/01-

12/31/23
Projected 2023 

Total
2024 Proposed 

Budget

% Difference 
between 2023 & 

2024 Budgets

Revenues
3100    General Property Tax 1,006,956 0 966,678 966,678 917,936 -8.8%
3302    BWSR Grant - WBFIP Rice Creek 90-26 25,000 0 25,000 25,000 0 100.0%
3700    Interest Income 2,179 19,878 0 19,878 63,266 2803.4%
3800    Miscellaneous Income 0 4,350 0 4,350 0 0.0%

Total Revenues 1,034,135$          24,228$               991,678$             1,015,906$          981,201$             -5.1%

Expenses
4000    Manager Per Diem 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4010    Manager Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4011    Manager Travel 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4100    Wages 198,525 65,745 117,043 182,788 230,497 16.1%
4102    Interns 5,000 60 0 60 5,127 2.5%
4110    Benefits 25,291 5,884 9,987 15,871 29,940 18.4%
4120    PERA Expense 14,889 4,378 7,629 12,007 17,287 16.1%
4125    H.S.A. Contribution 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4130    Payroll Taxes 15,570 4,785 8,200 12,985 18,025 15.8%
4140    Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4200    Office Supplies 900 221 679 900 1,225 36.1%
4201    Supplies-Field 250 110 140 250 250 0.0%
4203    Computer Software 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4205    Meeting Supplies/Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4208    Printing 250 205 45 250 250 0.0%
4210    Rent 11,100 5,584 6,700 12,284 11,100 0.0%
4240    Telecommunications 3,750 1,356 2,000 3,356 3,750 0.0%
4245    Dues 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4250    Publications 100 0 100 100 100 0.0%
4265    Training & Education 3,600 50 3,550 3,600 5,000 38.9%
4270    Insurance & Bonds 3,500 3,614 0 3,015 4,000 14.3%
4280    Postage 550 0 550 550 550 0.0%
4290    Legal Notices-General 250 0 250 250 250 100.0%
4320    Staff Travel 550 18 532 550 550 0.0%
4322    Vehicle Expense 13,000 399 12,500 12,899 15,000 15.4%
4330    Audit & Accounting 9,000 5,336 4,240 9,576 10,500 16.7%
4335    Professional Services 6,500 643 5,500 6,143 2,000 -69.2%
4337    Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 7,500 0.0%
4410    Legal Fees-General 1,000 1,051 0 1,051 1,000 0.0%
4500    Engineering 2,500 0 2,500 2,500 2,500 0.0%
4634    Equipment-Computer 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4635    Equipment-General 2,000 788 1,212 2,000 2,500 25.0%
4636    Equipment Lease 1,059 425 634 1,059 1,100 3.9%
4910    Bank Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Admin Expenses 319,135$             100,652$             183,991$             284,044$             370,001$             15.9%

Projects
   Water Quality Grant Program 90-01 280,000 2,928 121,561 124,489 287,000 2.5%
   Surface Water Monitoring Program 90-04 210,000 22,043 187,957 210,000 240,000 14.3%
   Common Carp Management 90-26 225,000 109,396 60,604 170,000 200,000 -11.1%
   Curly Leaf Pondweed Management 90-27 50,000 0 12,000 12,000 50,000 0.0%

Total Project Expenses 765,000$             134,366$             382,122$             516,489$             777,000$             1.6%

Total Expenses - Lake & Stream 1,084,135$          235,018$             566,114$             800,532$             1,147,001$          5.8%

74



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - District Facilities - 95

Acct # Account
2023 Annual 

Budget
YTD Thru

5/31/23
Projected 6/01-

12/31/23
Projected 2023 

Total
2024 Proposed 

Budget

% Difference 
between 2023 & 

2024 Budgets

Revenues
3100    General Property Tax 707,770 0 679,459 679,459 476,544 -32.7%
3302    BWSR Grant - WBFIP Rice Creek 20,000 0 20,000 20,000 0 100.0%
3700    Interest Income 1,426 13,000 600 13,600 35,391 2381.8%
3800    Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Revenues 729,196$             13,000$               700,059$             713,059$             511,935$             -29.8%

Expenses
4000    Manager Per Diem 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4010    Manager Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4011    Manager Travel 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4100    Wages 168,178 40,954 72,335 113,289 133,258 -20.8%
4102    Interns 5,000 60 4,940 5,000 5,127 0.0%
4110    Benefits 23,835 3,951 9,400 13,351 16,607 -30.3%
4120    PERA Expense 12,504 2,685 3,300 5,985 9,994 -20.1%
4125    H.S.A. Contribution 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4130    Payroll Taxes 13,248 2,882 5,400 8,282 10,586 -20.1%
4140    Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4200    Office Supplies 450 98 350 448 613 36.1%
4201    Supplies-Field 250 192 50 242 250 0.0%
4203    Computer Software 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4205    Meeting Supplies/Expense 250 0 250 250 250 0.0%
4208    Printing 125 55 70 125 125 0.0%
4210    Rent 5,550 2,522 3,000 5,522 5,550 0.0%
4240    Telecommunications 1,875 690 1,000 1,690 1,875 0.0%
4245    Dues 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4250    Publications 50 0 50 50 50 0.0%
4265    Training & Education 1,800 498 1,302 1,800 2,500 38.9%
4270    Insurance & Bonds 1,750 1,807 0 1,807 2,000 14.3%
4280    Postage 275 0 275 275 275 0.0%
4290    Legal Notices-General 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4320    Staff Travel 275 0 275 275 275 0.0%
4322    Vehicle Expense 13,000 482 12,518 13,000 15,000 15.4%
4330    Audit & Accounting 4,500 2,668 2,160 4,828 5,250 16.7%
4335    Professional Services 4,250 322 3,900 4,222 2,000 -52.9%
4337    Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 5,000 0.0%
4410    Legal Fees-General 1,000 637 350 987 1,000 0.0%
4500    Engineering 1,000 146 855 1,000 1,000 0.0%
4634    Equipment-Computer 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4635    Equipment-General 500 394 106 500 2,500 400.0%
4636    Equipment Lease 531 212 319 531 550 3.6%
4910    Bank Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Admin Expenses 260,196$             61,255$               122,204$             183,459$             221,635$             -14.8%

Projects
   Long Lake Sediment Basin Maint 95-01 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
   Locke Lake Sediment Basin Maint 95-02 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
   District Facilities Repair 95-03 155,000 0 155,000 155,000 300,000 93.5%
   Inspection, Operation & Maint 95-04 294,000 16,045 25,000 41,045 120,000 -59.2%

Total Project Expenses 449,000$             16,045$               180,000$             196,045$             420,000$             -6.5%

Total Expenses - District Facilities 709,196$             77,300$               302,204$             379,504$             641,635$             -9.5%

75



Rice Creek Watershed District
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures - Project Anticipation - 99

Acct # Account
2023 Annual 

Budget
YTD Thru

5/31/23
Projected 6/01-

12/31/23
Projected 2023 

Total
2024 Proposed 

Budget

% Difference 
between 2023 & 

2024 Budgets

Revenues
3100    General Property Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3700    Interest Income 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
3800    Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Revenues -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%

Expenses
4000    Manager Per Diem 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4010    Manager Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4011    Manager Travel 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4100    Wages 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4102    Interns 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4110    Benefits 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4120    PERA Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4125    H.S.A. Contribution 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4130    Payroll Taxes 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4140    Payroll Taxes-Unemployment 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4200    Office Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4201    Supplies-Field 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4203    Computer Software 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4205    Meeting Supplies/Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4208    Printing 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4210    Rent 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4240    Telecommunications 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4245    Dues 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4250    Publications 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4265    Training & Education 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4270    Insurance & Bonds 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4280    Postage 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4290    Legal Notices-General 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4320    Staff Travel 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4322    Vehicle Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4330    Audit & Accounting 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4335    Professional Services 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4337    Contracted Services 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4410    Legal Fees-General 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4500    Engineering 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4634    Equipment-Computer 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4635    Equipment-General 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4636    Equipment Lease 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
4910    Bank Charges 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Admin Expenses -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%

Projects
   Restoration Project Anticipation 99-60 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
   Ditch & Creek Project Anticipation 99-80 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
   Lake & Stream Project Anticipation 99-90 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
   District Facility Project Anticipation 99-95 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%

Total Project Expenses -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%

Total Expenses - Project Anticipation -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0%

76



77



78



79



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
5. Ramsey County Ditch (RCD) 4 Final Order Directing the Repair and 

Implementing Water Management District Charges (Ashlee Ricci) 

80



Date:  December 4, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Ashlee Ricci, Public Drainage Inspector 
Subject: Ramsey County Ditch (RCD) 4 Final Order Directing the Repair and 

Implementing Water Management District Charges, HEI Task Order 2023-014 

Introduction 
The Board is being asked to consider Board Resolution 2023-12 to order the repair of Ramsey County 
Ditch (RCD) 4 and implement the proposed water management district charges. 

Additionally, the Board is being asked to consider HEI Task Order 2023-014 in the amount of $68,000. 

Background 
The Rice Creek Watershed District as Drainage Authority for RCD 4 performed inspections of the 
drainage system in 2011, 2013, and 2016 as part of the as-constructed and subsequently improved 
condition determination. An additional survey in 2022 showed that little sediment had accumulated in 
the portion of the system downstream from Oasis Pond. However, it was noted that there was a lack of 
accessibility for maintenance and inspection, as well as bank erosion due to heavy shading from dense 
tree cover.  Houston Engineering, Inc. (HEI) drafted a repair report dated July 13, 2023 and presented it 
to the Board on August 9, 2023. District staff held a public information meeting to review the report on 
October 3, 2023. The Board held the public hearing to receive public comment on the proposed repair 
and charges on December 7, 2023. All comments have been included in the draft minutes and addressed 
in the draft resolution. Due to the timing of the assembling of the packet materials and public hearing, 
the draft minutes and draft resolution will be made available at the Board workshop on 12/11/2023.   
 
The RCD 4 public drainage system has an established Water Management District (WMD) per the 
Watershed Management Plan (WMP). Consistent with the WMP and past Board actions, HEI has drafted 
a Preliminary Determination, dated October 31, 2023, for the allocation of charges via 60% to the WMD 
and 40% to ad valorem.  

Included with this memo is HEI Task Order No. 2023-014 for the RCD 4 Final Plans/Specs, Bidding, and 
Construction Management. The engineer estimates the cost of services to be $68,000. The budget 
includes additional meetings and coordination with landowners. 

Staff Recommendation 
District staff recommend that the Board adopt resolution 2023-12 to order the repair of the repair of 
Ramsey County Ditch 4 north of Terrace Drive and implement the allocation of charges for the costs of 
the repair.   

District staff further recommend that the Board approve HEI Task Order 2023-014 for the HEI to 
complete final plans and specifications, bidding, and construction management.  
 
 
 

81



Proposed Motion #1 
Manager __________ moves to offer Resolution 2023-12 and its adoption, seconded by Manager 
__________. 

Proposed Motion #2 
Manager ______________ moves to approve HEI Task Order 2021-014, seconded by Manager 
_____________. 

Attachments     
Draft Resolution 2023-12 will be made available on 12/11/2023 
HEI Task Order No. 2023-014 

82



83



84



85



86



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
6. 2024 Rice Creek Watershed District Board Calendar (Nick Tomczik) 

87



RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT – 2024 BOARD OF MANAGERS CALENDAR approved XX/XX/XXXX

The RCWD established the option for the public to participate in its meetings either in person or virtually using interactive technology. In person Board Workshops will be conducted at the RCWD conference room 4325 Pheasant Ridge Drive NE, Blaine, MN. In person
Board Meetings will be conducted at the Shoreview City Council Chambers, 4600 North Victoria Street, Shoreview, MN, unless otherwise noted. CAC=Citizen Advisory Committee meetings held at RCWD offices and virtually.

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE 

NO C

JULY 
NO

AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER 

88



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
7. 2023 Comprehensive Wetland Protection and Management Plan 

(CWPMP) Report -HEI Task Order (Patrick Hughes) 

89



Date:  December 7, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Patrick Hughes, Permit Coordinator/Wetland Specialist 
Subject: 2023 Comprehensive Wetland Protection and Management Plans Annual 

Reporting � Houston Engineering Task Order 

Introduction 
This is a task order for Board consideration and action.  RCWD, through a Houston Engineering task 
order, compiles Comprehensive Wetland Protection and Management Plans (CWPMPs) activity within 
the District.   

Background 
The District has an obligation to annually compile a report of the permitted activities that occur within 
the five Comprehensive Wetland Protection and Management Plans (CWPMPs) throughout the District.  
Houston Engineering assists in gathering the data from MS4Front and assembling the annual report.  
This agenda item is to consider the HEI task order to prepare the 2023 annual report.  

RCWD adopted the five CWPMPs into rule in 2013.  WCA rule identifies that a local government unit that 
approves and adopts a comprehensive wetland management plan must annually provide information to 
the Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) regarding activities that vary from WCA rule and to 
document compliance with the comprehensive plan.  RCWD has previously completed and submitted 
these annual reports each year through 2022.  HEI has prepared a task order to assemble the CWPMP 
Annual Report for the current year�s activities to submit to BWSR in 2024.   

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommend approving the HEI Task Order 2023-015 to prepare the 2023 CWPMP Annual 
Monitoring Report. 

Proposed Motion 
Manager ____________ moves to authorize the Board President to execute the HEI Task Order 2023-
015 to prepare the 2023 CWPMP Annual Monitoring Report in an amount not to exceed $17,000, 
seconded by Manager ____________. 

Attachments  
Houston Engineering Task Order No. 2023-015, dated December 7, 2023 

90



91



92



93



94



95



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
8. City of Fridley 2021 East Moore Lake Enhancement Project Cost 

Share Extension Request (Will Roach) 

96



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e
 

 

Date:  November 27th, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Will Roach, Watershed Technician/Inspector 
Subject: City of Fridley Extension Request  East Moore Lake Enhancement Project 
 

Introduction 
The City of Fridley is requesting an extension of its 2021 Cost-Share Agreement with the Rice Creek 
Watershed District (RCWD).  
 
Background 
In 2021 the City of Fridley partnered with the RCWD and Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) to 
receive grant funding for water quality improvements and recreational suitability in East Moore Lake, an 
Impaired Water. The scope of work consisted of the installation of a biochar  and iron enhanced sand 
filter (BIESF) to treat runoff from a 94-acre catchment area. This project was first presented to the Board 
at its March 10th, 2021, meeting, and a resolution to provide $100,000 in funding to the project was 
subsequently approved at the March 24th, 2021, Board meeting.  
 
While the City was able to construct the filter, supply chain issues resulted in a delay in delivering the 
pump control panel, which has since been installed. The City is currently waiting for Xcel Energy to bring 
power to the site for system start-up and testing. As the current agreement is set to expire on 
November 30th, 2023, the City is requesting a grant extension of one year and amend the agreement to 
have a new expiration date November 28, 2024, to allow for additional time for that work to be 
completed.  
 
 
Staff Recommendation 

-share dollars for this project are in fund 60-03 Lower Rice Creek Water Management 
Project of the 2024 budget.  request for a one-year 
extension period to allow the City additional time to complete the project.  
 
 
Request for Board Consensus OR Proposed Motion 

-share agreement between Rice Creek 
Watershed District and the City of Fridley by amending the expiration date to November 28, 2024, and 

 
 
Attachments  
Cost-Share Agreement Dates 3/26/2021 
Environmental Planner email dated 11-13-2023. 
Fridley Cost-Share Agreement Amendment Memo 

97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



BOARD OF
MANAGERS

Jess Robertson Steven P. Wagamon Michael J. Bradley Marcie Weinandt John J. Waller
Anoka County Anoka County Ramsey County Ramsey County Washington County

December 13, 2023

Wally Wysopal
City of Fridley
7071 University Avenue NE
Fridley, MN 55432

RE:  2021 Cost-Share Agreement Extension
City of Fridley East Moore Lake Improvements

Dear Mr. Wysopal, 

At its December 13, 2023, regular meeting, the RCWD Board of Managers approved an 
extension to the enclosed cost-share agreement between the RCWD and the City of Fridley for 
the East Moore Lake Improvements project. The purpose of this extension is to allow the City 
additional time to construct and complete the project. The original agreement was made 
effective on March 26, 2021, and its new expiration date will be November 28, 2024. 

Section I.E of the agreement is hereby amended to state:
Completion of Construction. Upon completion of the Project, the City shall retain ownership 

and assume all operation and maintenance obligations, and costs thereof, for the Project in 
eer will 

certify the completion of Project construction in accordance with the approved plans and 
specifications no later than November 28, 2024. The City will submit to the District 
documentation of Project expenditures and the certification of completion no later than 
November 28, 2024. 

All other provisions of the original agreement remain in full force and effect. Please sign below 

copy for your records. 

APPROVED:

Rice Creek Watershed District City of Fridley

By:  
Nick Tomczik
RCWD Administrator Its:   

Date:  

114



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
9. Jacon, LLC Partial Pay Request #1 Anoka-Washington Judicial Ditch 

3 Phase 2 Repair Project (Ashlee Ricci) 

115



Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

December 4, 2023
RCWD Board of Managers
Ashlee Ricci, Public Drainage Inspector 

–

Introduction
The Board is being asked to consider approval of the first partial pay request from JACON LLC for the 
Anoka-Washington Judicial Ditch (JD) 3 Branches 1, 2, & 4 Repair. 

Background
JACON LLC has completed portions of mobilization, tree removals, excavation of open channel and 
installation of three crossings and the results have been certified by the District Engineer. In the next 
month, additional tree clearing, excavation, and field crossing installations are expected to be completed.

Partial payment #1 totals $68,194.04. The Watershed Management Plan identifies trunk conveyance 
systems and describes that costs for repairs on trunk conveyance systems are to be paid for by ad 
valorem taxes. Per Board resolution 2022-21, the District is utilizing alternative authority under statutes 
section 103D.621 to use ad valorem tax revenues to pay for these drainage system repairs.

Staff concurs with the District Engineer’s recommendation (attached) that the pay request is accurate and 
ready for approval. RCWD will hold a 5% retainage on this contract.

Staff Recommendation
District staff recommends that $68,194.04 be issued to JACON LLC as detailed in Partial Payment #1. 

Proposed Motion  
Manager ___________________ moves to approve JACON LLC’s pay request #1 as submitted and 
certified by the District Engineer and directs staff to issue a payment in the amount of $68,194.04, 
seconded by Manager ______________      . 

Attachments
HEI Technical Memorandum (11-30-2023) 

MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

116



To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

Project:

Project Update

Payment Application Review

Recommendation

117



JD 3 Branches 1, 2, and 4 Repair Project
Partial Payment #1

11/30/2023
Completed to Date

Item Code Item Description Units Unit Price Quantity Extension Quantity Extension
1 Mobilization LS $30,120.00 1 $30,120.00 0.5 $15,060.00
2 Removal and Dispose of Inplace Culvert Ln Ft $14.60 127 $1,854.20 42 $613.20
3 Excavation of Open Channel Ln Ft $4.00 13427 $53,708.00 1740 $6,960.00
4 Spoil Management Ln Ft $2.25 13427 $30,210.75 0 $0.00
5 Tree Clearing, Chipping and Removal Acre $10,000.00 5 $50,000.00 2.43 $24,300.00
6 36" CP Pipe Culvert Ln Ft $180.00 122 $21,960.00 41 $7,380.00
7 42" CP Pipe Culvert Ln Ft $195.00 32 $6,240.00 0 $0.00
8 Field Crossing Ea $3,975.00 4 $15,900.00 2 $7,950.00
9 Seeding and Mulch Acre $3,500.00 9.1 $31,850.00 0 $0.00

10 Silt Fence, Type PA Ln Ft $4.00 100 $400.00 0 $0.00
11 Erosion Control Blanket Cat. 3 Sq Yd $12.00 100 $1,200.00 60 $720.00
12 Sediment Control Log Ln Ft $2.00 100 $200.00 0 $0.00
13 SWPPP Documentation and Management LS $900.00 1 $900.00 0 $0.00

CO 2a Extra Clearing Acre $10,000.00 0.71 $7,100.00 0.71 $7,100.00
CO 2b 18" and 24" Field Crossing and Sand LS $1,700.00 1 $1,700.00 1 $1,700.00

TOTAL $253,342.95 $71,783.20

$3,589.16
$0.00

$68,194.04

Contract

Retainage 5%
Previous Payments

TOTAL DUE

118



Rice Creek Watershed District: JD 3 Br 1, 2, and 4 Repair
00920-1 Partial Payment Certification

 
PARTIAL PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

119



Rice Creek Watershed District: JD 3 Br 1, 2, and 4 Repair
00920-2 Partial Payment Certification

12/4/2023

120



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
10. Anoka County Ditch 53-62 Main Trunk Repair Project Complete & 

US Sitework, Inc. Final Pay Request (Ashlee Ricci) 

121



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e

Date: December 4, 2023
To:  RCWD Board of Managers
From:  Ashlee Ricci, Public Drainage Inspector
Subject: US Sitework, Inc. Final Pay Request - Anoka County Ditch 53-62 Main Trunk 

Repair

Introduction
The Board is being asked to consider approval of the ninth and final pay request from US Sitework, Inc. 
for the Anoka County Ditch (ACD) 53-62 Main Trunk Repair. 

Background
In the last month, the contractor has completed seeding and other punch-list items and submitted 
documentation for project closeout. The repair is complete and any items that arise can be addressed in 
the contract warranty period. All work has been certified by the District Engineer (attached). 

The final pay request totals $22,588.40. The Watershed Management Plan describes the development 
and purpose of the ACD 53-62 Water Management District (WMD). Per Board resolution 2021-19, costs 
of the repair are to be allocated between the WMD at 60 percent ($13,553.04) and the District as a 
whole (ad valorem) at 40 percent ($9,035.36).

Staff concurs with the District Engineer’s recommendation that the pay request is accurate and ready for 
approval. RCWD will release the 5% retainage on this contract.

Staff Recommendation
District staff recommends that $22,588.40 be issued to US Sitework, Inc. as detailed in Partial Payment 
#8. 

Proposed Motion
Manager __________ moves to approve US Sitework, Inc.’s final pay request as submitted and 
certified by the District Engineer and directs staff to issue a payment in the amount of $22,588.40, 
seconded by Manager ____________. 

Attachments  
HEI Technical Memorandum (11-09-2023) 

122



To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

Project:

Project Update

Payment Application Review

Recommendation

123



ACD 53-62 Main Trunk Repair Project
Partial Payment #9

11/8/2023

Item Code Item Description Units Unit Price Quantity Extension Quantity Extension % Completed
1 Mobilization LS $58,280.00 1 $58,280.00 1 $58,280.00 100%
2 Traffic Control LS $1,515.00 1 $1,515.00 1 $1,515.00 100%
3 Temporary and Permanent Removals LS $1,650.00 1 $1,650.00 1 $1,650.00 100%
4 Tree Clearing (P) Acre $14,300.00 6.6 $94,380.00 6.6 $94,380.00 100%
5 Excavation of Existing Channel (P) Ln Ft $6.00 5850 $35,100.00 5850 $35,100.00 100%
6 Spreading and Smoothing of Spoils (P) Ln Ft $10.00 4150 $41,500.00 4150 $41,500.00 100%
7 Excavation of Access Ramp (CV) (P) Cu Yd $5.00 1400 $7,000.00 1400 $7,000.00 100%
8 Haul and Place in Disposal Area (LV) (P) Cu Yd $18.00 2870 $51,660.00 2870 $51,660.00 100%
9 Curb and Gutter, Design D Ln Ft $65.00 60 $3,900.00 60 $3,900.00 100%

9b Curb and Gutter, Design D Ln Ft $65.00 -28 ($1,820.00) -28 ($1,820.00) 100%
10 SWPPP Documentation & Reporting LS $4,500.00 1 $4,500.00 1 $4,500.00 100%
11 Seeding and Mulch (P) Acre $2,300.00 6.6 $15,180.00 6.6 $15,180.00 100%
12 Silt Fence, Type PA Ln Ft $2.70 712 $1,922.40 712 $1,922.40 100%

12b Silt Fence, Type PA Ln Ft $2.70 -152 ($410.40) -152 ($410.40) 100%
13 Erosion Control Blanket Cat. 3 Sq Yd $1.20 4100 $4,920.00 4100 $4,920.00 100%

13b Erosion Control Blanket Cat. 3 Sq Yd $1.20 -4100 ($4,920.00) -4100 ($4,920.00) 100%
14 Rock Construction Entrance Ea $2,575.00 1 $2,575.00 1 $2,575.00 100%
15 Extend and Stabilize Stormwater Outfall Ea $21,550.00 2 $43,100.00 2 $43,100.00 100%
16 Clay Borrow (P) Cu Yd $90.00 12 $1,080.00 12 $1,080.00 100%
17 Topsoil (P) Cu Yd $60.00 17 $1,020.00 17 $1,020.00 100%
18 Remove and Seal Stormwater Outfall Ea $1,500.00 1 $1,500.00 1 $1,500.00 100%
19 Change Order 1 LS $2,898.90 1 $2,898.90 1 $2,898.90 100%
20 Change Order 2 LS $15,438.00 1 $15,438.00 1 $15,438.00 100%
21 Change Order 5 LS $7,800.00 1 $7,800.00 1 $7,800.00 100%
22 Change Order 6 LS $2,403.50 1 $2,403.50 1 $2,403.50 100%
23 Change Order 7 LS $600.60 1 $600.60 1 $600.60 100%

TOTAL $392,773.00 $392,773.00

$19,638.65
Previous Payments $370,184.60

Partial Payment $2,949.75
$22,588.40

Contract Completed to Date

Retainage 5%

TOTAL DUE

124



Rice Creek Watershed District: ACD 53-62 Main Trunk Repair Project
00920-1 Partial Payment Certification

 
PARTIAL PAYMENT CERTIFICATION

125



126



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
12. December 27, 2023 Check Register � Resolution Authorizing 

Treasurer Approval  
(Nick Tomczik) 

 

127



1 

RESOLUTION 2023-13 

RICE CREEK WATERSHED DISTRICT 
BOARD OF MANAGERS  

AUTHORIZATION FOR PAYMENT OF DECEMBER 2022 CHECK REGISTER 

Manager ____________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by 
Manager ___________: 

WHEREAS the Rice Creek Watershed District would normally authorize payment of its check 
register at the second meeting of each month, and  

WHEREAS the District will not be having a regular meeting on Wednesday, December 27, 2023, 
and 

WHEREAS the District will have financial obligations to meet at that time for payment of payroll 
and benefits, payroll taxes, office operating expenses, manager per-diem, professional 
services and surety returns. 

WHEREAS, in addition the District may also have financial obligations to meet at that time for 
pay requests for District Projects. 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Managers authorize the District Treasurer to 
review and approve payment of the December 27, 2023 check register in an amount not 
to exceed $400,000 for operating expenses, and $575,000 surety returns. 

The question was on the adoption of the Resolution and there were __ yeas and __ nays as follows: 

   Yea  Nay  Absent   Abstain 
BRADLEY         
ROBERTSON         
WAGAMON         
WALLER        
WEINANDT         

 
 
Upon vote, the President declared the Resolution ____________. 
 
 
____________________________________   Dated: December 13, 2023 
Jessica Robertson, Secretary  
 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 
 
 I, Jessica Robertson, Secretary of the Rice Creek Watershed District, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the above Resolution with the original thereof as the same appears of record and on file with 
the District and find the same to be a true and correct transcript thereof. 
 
 IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this 13 day of December, 2023. 
 
 

______________________________  
       Jessica Robertson, Secretary 

128



ITEMS REQUIRING BOARD ACTION   
13. Check Register Dated December 13, 2023, in the Amount of 

$168,229.35 Prepared by Redpath and Company  

129



130



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 
1. District Engineer Update and Timeline 

131



132



133



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 
2. Staff Reports 

134



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e
 

 

Date:  December 4th, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Will Roach, Watershed Technician/ Inspector 
Subject: Staff Report: October 18  December 6th  
 

Introduction 
  

Attended various internal meetings regarding District operations and staff updates 
regarding projects and District Activities.  
 
Coordinated a Stormwater Management Grant extension request with the City of 
Fridley regarding a 2021 SMG project, request was presented to the Board at Nov 8th 
meeting and was subsequently approved.  
 
 
Conducted various active site inspections in Forest Lake and Columbus for rule 
compliance with their permits.  

 
Processed several close out inspection requests for several sites and submitted surety 
return requests for projects that warranted final close out.  
 
Participated in a TEP meeting regarding a potential WCA violation in Columbus.  
 
Attended the monthly Forest Lake engineering meeting at Forest Lake City Hall.  
 
Attended a TCAAP open house meeting at Ramsey County Public Works.  
 
Reviewed several city and county plans, coordinated with staff to gain additional input, 
and relayed this information/comments to the point of contact for the plans.  
 
Participated in a meeting with other RCWD staff and the City of Mounds View to discuss 
various future and potential city projects and potential RCWD programs and 
opportunities to offer assistance.  
 
Coordinate with city of Fridley for a cost-share agreement extension request and 
preparing Board packet materials.  
 

 

135



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

Date: December 06, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Abel Green, Technical Field Assistant
Subject: Staff Report

Completed a repair project for the lower rice creek where there is stream bank erosion

Working onsite ongoing projects speaking with interested or concerned landowners and

passersby answering questions

Continuing to inspect ditches that were reported by the public to be flooded or unfunctional,

ensuring the system is still functioning as intended and there are no obstructions impeding flow

Maintain proper signage around facilities that instruct and inform citizens about our facilities

that are operating or to inform them of animal conservation activities

Continue to meet with concerned citizens to discuss proposed plans and contracts to give them

more information about the process and what will actually happen and how it can potentially

impact their land with updated timelines

Found an issue with the Hansen Iron Enhanced Sand facility where mud and muck was pumped

and distributed to sand beds, working to mitigate any future operation; Working with the city of

New Brighton to pump and jet lift station pipes

Troubleshot the issue at Oasis Iron Enhance Sand facility; Planning to repair the damaged pipe in

Spring; Working with city partners and EPG to update modem for remote function and

monitoring

General maintenance and grounds upkeep of district facilities and facility equipment after

removal for proper storage/winterization

Work with city partners to build and grow closer working relationships and communications

Coordinated and scheduled repairs to district vehicles keeping district staff updated about

availability and completion

Transported the MOBITRAC and all of its accessories to the seller

Attended the 2023 Minnesota Watersheds Conference where I learned a lot of great

information about immediate job skills to improve day to day work

136



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e
 

 

Date:  December 5, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Ali Chalberg, Watershed Technician & Inspector 
Subject: Staff Report 10/17/2023  12/05/2023 
 

 

Highlights from Preceding Month
 

Overview:  
 

The majority of my time the past month has been spent coordinating and closing out permits. This 
process included many emails with applicants as well as a review of materials as they come in. Many as-
built surveys have been sent between HEI and I in the last month. Other than closeouts I have been 
working with Matt and Catherine to wrap up the monitoring program for the year. This included taking 
down and winterizing field monitoring equipment. Looking forward to the winter months to dive into 
the water quality data! 
 
Inspections 

Closed 15 permits 

Coordinated special stipulation and site review with contractors 

Review and work with HEI to approve as-built surveys

Ensured closure process was as efficient as possible for applicants 
 

Lakes/Streams 

Winterized stream field equipment 

Collected last round of water samples 

Entered water quality data 

Met with Matt to discuss winter project expectations and goals 
 

Meetings 
Inspection team meetings 

Staff meetings  

 
 

137



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

Date: December 4, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Matt Kocian, Lake and Stream Program Manager
Subject: Staff Report 10/16 � 12/4/2023

Highlights for Preceding Month
Bold items required significant time & attention

Monitoring
o Data entry, analysis, and reporting
o Kisters WISKI database meeting & budgeting
o Peltier Lake sediment coring
o Develop references on lake dredging; attend Board meeting for comments on MN

Watersheds resolutions

Long Lake Carp Management
o Carp trap repair / rebuild
o PIT antenna maintenance

Potential Centerville Lake Alum project
o project development

Kyle transitional items
o Clear Lake / WCD retrofit project � meet with all project partners

Lower Rice Creek Stabilization repair (site 12a)
o Construction oversight, site inspection, project closeout

RCWD Projects index and clean up project (w/ Abby Tekiela)

MN Aquatic Invasive Species Research Center � Eurasian watermilfoil research annual meeting

Silver Lake partner planning meeting

Bald Eagle Area Association annual meeting � attend and give presentation

MN Water Resources Conference

Minnesota Watersheds Conference
o Create conference PwrPt & give presentation

RCWD meetings and trainings
o Health plan presentation
o New website training
o Transitioning to Supervisor seminar

138



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject: 

, 2023
RCWD Board of Managers 
Molly Nelson, Watershed Technician/Water Resources Specialist 
Staff Report 

Introduction 
The highlights of my work from are as follows: (Note that these are 
highlights and not the full extent of all work that I have done) 

RCWD Cost-Share & Citizen Advisory Committee 

Communications and Outreach 
Continued work with Kendra Sommerfeld on Outreach Programs and communications with the
Public.
Actively working on organizing the database for all materials and historical work when time
permits.

139



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e

Date: December 6th, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers
From:  Patrick Hughes, Permit Coordinator/Wetland Specialist
Subject: Staff Report for 10/16/23 to 12/6/23

Summary
Created new permit and review files for the online database
Sent notices of replacement plan applications – 20-024, 22-082
Sent notice of replacement plan decisions – 23-061, 23-063
Sent determination notice for successful replacement – 15-071
Assisted in the drafting of engineer’s reports – 22-082, 23-039, 23-066
Reviewed permit application – 23-078
Attended the 10/25/2023 and 11/08/2023 Board Meetings 
Attended and presented at the 2023 Water Resources Conference
Discussed the WCD inspection services contract and extension
Hosted Robinson Sod Fields North pre-application meeting
Discussed Otter Lake Elementary School BMP function
Continued discussions for unresolved permit program implementation
Met with City of Blaine staff to discuss WTP4 and Site 7 Wetland Bank
Attended site visit for potential City of Lino Lakes wetland bank
Attended City of Hugo WCA TEP meeting site reviews
Visited Crossways Lake Drive property for potential WCA and DNR violation
Continued work on finalizing regulatory-related content for new website
Attended November City of Forest Lake monthly meeting
Presented regulatory update at November CAC meeting 
Provided update on 426 Pine Street at November Board Workshop
Met with City of Mounds View staff regarding potential stormwater grant opportunities
Visited 6356 W Shadow Lake Drive for potential WCA violation with City of Lino Lakes staff
Presented regulatory update at the fall City-County Partner Meeting
Attended Pyror Learning seminar 
Assisted with all staff permit file project
Met with Bolton & Menk regarding wetland bank #116 easement and credit adjustment
Attended Eureka Ave Improvements Project pre-application meeting
Met with Nine Mile Creek Watershed District to discuss their MS4Front application
Attended regular CSAH 32 PMT meeting
Hosted Ramsey TEP meeting for Twin Lakes Trail project
Attended pre-application meeting for two City of Lino Lakes public linear projects

140



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e

Date: December 6, 2023
To:  RCWD Board of Managers
From:  Ashlee Ricci, Public Drainage Inspector
Subject: Staff Report (10/18/2023 – 12/6/2023)

Highlights from Preceding Month  

Attended regular staff meetings, and Board workshops and meeting
Responded to citizen inquiries regarding drainage concerns  
Coordinated IT correspondence
Attended drainage Team biweekly meetings  
Managed contracted services agreement workplans
Continued work plan development for District Facilities and Public Drainage Systems
Reviewed invoices for approval and coordinated payments with Office Manager
Continue coordination with Program Support Specialist of device procurement
Directed work tasks for Field Technical Assistant
Coordinate with City staff for ACD 53-62 Main Trunk repair
Continued additional job duties to cover Project Manager’s position 
Managed and reviewed budgets for IT and public drainage and facilities
Continue transition to new IT liaison and additional staff
Reviewed and coordinated Birchwood Village MOA
Met with individual landowners to discuss: drainage concerns on ACD 10-22-32, JD 3 and RCD 4
Coordinated and facilitated RCD 4 landowner site visits
Attend remotely Drainage Work Group meeting
Site visit and plan review for 2024 vegetation maintenance at IESF’s 
Troubleshoot Oasis IESF and coordinate with City of Roseville
Manage JD 3 Branches 1, 2, 4 repair: landowner coordination, inspections, site visits, attend 
construction meetings
Complete “Transitioning to Supervisor” training
Present at the City-County Partner meeting
Present at the November CAC meeting
Attend MN Watersheds Annual Conference 
Meet on-site with DNR 
Meet with Ramsey County to discuss RWJD 1

141



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e

Date: December 6, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers
From:  Tom Schmidt, Public Drainage Inspector
Subject: Staff Report December 2023

Highlights for this month
Responded to and addressed constituent concerns/questions about the public drainage 
system and district facilities. 
Continued working with the district engineer to evaluate the feasibility of implementing
the board-selected ACD10-22-32 maintenance alternative. This includes meeting with 
DNR staff on-site at 137th and Jodrell to view the affected culverts and associated 
wetlands.
Coordinated delivery of the MOBI Trac to the auction house in Sauk Centere in 
preparation for the auction  (in process). 
Contracted with Dunaway Construction for the installation of sheet piling for repair of a 
ditch bank failure on ACD46 in Columbus. (complete).
Contracted with Jaycon LLC for the installation of previously purchased Culvert on the 
Hardwood Creek/WJD2TMDL implementation project (REHBEIN farms) Conservation 
easement (JD#2 )in Hugo (complete).
Contracted with Joe Grubbs for Beaver trapping on JD #2 in Hugo (complete).
Contracted with Joe Grubbs for Beaver trapping on ARJD #1 in Kane Medows Park in 
Blaine (project abandoned due to ice conditions). 
Attended Minnesota Watersheds annual conference in Alexandria.
Continued planning and scheduling contractors for the completion of late-construction 
season maintenance projects. Including:
1. Beaver Dam removal on WJD #2 in Hugo and ARJD #1 in Blaine.
2. Completion of tile replacement on WJD #5 in Forest Lake.
3. Steep ditch bank and right-of-way mowing on multiple systems.

142



Date: 
To: 
From: 
Subject:

December 4, 2023 

RCWD Board of Managers
Kendra Sommerfeld, Communications/Outreach Coordinator
Staff Report 10/16/2023-12/4/2023

MN Water Stewards
Selected 3 stewards for 2024
Planning 2024 program
Art for Water project partnership with White Bear Center for the Arts in 2024

Partnerships/Collaborations
Supporting EMRWP/WCD HOA outreach initiative and survey
Partnership with Growing Green Hearts- school programming planning
Completed fall 2023 city/County Partner Meeting
Completed materials for the annual Washington County Budget review presentation
Attending Blue Thumb steering committee meetings
Hosting various Smart-Salting workshops with MPCA and partners in Nov and Dec 2023 
Attending EMWREP workshops and planning for 2024

Targeted Outreach Program
Working on targeted outreach initiatives and planning for 2024
Connecting with cities and partners to discuss needs  
Silver Lake outreach planning for next year 

RCWD Website
Launched Oct 18th, 2023
Project Complete! 

Project Outreach 
Middle Rice Creek project sign installed 

Social Media/Newsletters/Articles
Planning, creating, and posting short videos on social media 
Multiple city newsletter submissions
Website articles published on various topics 

Presentations
Completed Water Resources Conference- RCWD Climate Resiliency Project
Completed MN Watersheds Conference- RCWD Climate Resiliency Project
Washington Consortium presentation Dec 6th, RCWD Climate Resiliency Project
RCWD CAC Presentation Dec 6th - Outreach Overview of 2023 
Planning a suite of presentations for 2024 with staff. 

1 | P a g e

MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

143



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e

Date: 12/6/23
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From:  Catherine Nester, District Technician/Inspector
Subject: Staff Report 10/16/23 – 12/5/23

Highlights from Preceding Month

• Conducted routine monitoring, maintenance, and equipment troubleshooting at various 

lake/stream/ditch/project sites throughout the District & removed continuous monitoring 

equipment for winter storage. 

• Entered monitoring data into the District’s database.

• Attended meetings with company representatives, the District’s IT company, and other 

watershed districts about transitioning to a new monitoring data management platform.

• Reviewed and organized continuous water level monitoring data. 

• Maintained and calibrated lake and stream monitoring equipment. 

• Inventoried and restocked lake and stream monitoring supplies. 

• Picked up final round of lake samples and supply boxes from volunteers for the Met Council’s 

Citizen-Assisted Monitoring Program.  

• Ongoing research on rating curve theory/development.

• Delivered sediment cores from Peltier Lake to UW Stout for analysis on 11/3.  

• Brainstormed ideas for data collection and analysis for the JD1/Hwy 61 stormwater ponds.  

• Viewed a pre-recorded webinar on shallow lakes on November 22. 

• Attended a Minnesota Stormwater Seminar Series webinar on stormwater data on November 

15 hosted by the St. Anthony Falls Laboratory, University of Minnesota.  

• Attended the Minnesota Water Resources Conference on October 17-18. 

• Attended the Washington County Water Consortium meeting on November 1.  

• Assisted with preparing historic hard copy permit files for scanning.

• Reviewed/proofread the District’s new website. 

• Distributed updated materials including response to comments received on the proposed legal 

watershed boundary revisions in Ramsey, Hennepin & Anoka counties. 

144



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e

Date: December 5th, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers
From:  Anna Grace, Regulatory Technician
Subject: Staff Report 10/17/23 – 12/5/23

Created new permit files for online database and Laserfiche. 
Created new review files for online database and Laserfiche. 
Reviewed new permit applications and Initial Completeness Review Checklists were completed.
Sent incomplete notice emails and continued working with applicants in tandem with RCWD 
staff and HEI consultants to receive all the required application materials.
Continued coordinating with RCWD staff and inspectors with violations.
Sent six total permit applications to HEI for review.

o One violation variance application.
Sent five total permit applications to RCWD for review.

o One violation permit application.
Received 19 new review file inquiries for permit/past file/landowner/consultant/violation/City.
Phone and email correspondence. 
Attended 20 scheduled meetings.

o Scheduled and attended pre-application meeting with the City of Lino Lakes, RCWD, and 
HEI for future road reconstruction project. 

o Scheduled and attended violation permit assistance meeting with applicant. 
o Attended the University of Minnesota’s Water Resources Conference October 17-18. 
o Attended the Lower St. Croix Watershed Partnership’s Webinar, “Living Large on a Small 

Lake: Exploring Natural Environment Lakes.”  
o Continued assisting in RCWD’s ongoing efforts to convert all RCWD hardcopy historic

regulatory files to digital.
o Assisted in website roll out review and updating regulatory pages content/rearranging.

Completed RCWD’s 2024 permit deadline calendars.
Updated RCWD’s permit application form and sample application form. 

o Conducted RCWD permit status review of the 427-acre TCAAP site (Twin Cities Army 
Ammunition Plant). 

145



Date:  December 6, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Theresa Stasica, Office Manager 
Subject: Staff Report 10/17/2023 to 12/6/2023 

Coded invoices for payment this month which were reviewed by Administrator Nick Tomczik and 
Treasurer Marcie Weinandt and sent to our accountant Bonnie Burns via an excel spreadsheet. 
Provide bi-monthly payroll template to Redpath, updated information as needed. 
Gathered and reviewed employee timesheets for administrator�s final review. 
Track accounts receivable and deposit checks as needed. 
Review and track monthly financial reports. 
Tracking grant expenses for FY2023 WBIF Grant. 
Tracking HEI project task orders. 
Tracking payments and creating 2024 invoice for ACD 53-62 MT ROW payments 
Updated City of Circle Pines invoice for the ACD 53-62 MT stormsewer work 
Handled HR/Benefit issues. 
Provide minute templates to TimeSavers for meetings.  Reviewed and edited regular Board minutes.   
Provided workshop minutes. 
Monitor District financial accounts and investments, US Bank and 4M. 
Worked with US Bank to setup Image Access Services  
Provide requested information to Board members and Administrator as needed. 
Assisted Board and Staff as needed. 
Provide information, assembled and distributed board packets for regular meetings and workshops, 
post regular meeting agenda packet on website, provided notice to web server. 
Attended board meetings, board workshops and staff meetings. 
Placed orders for supplies as needed. 
Maintain Laserfiche filing system and scanned documents District receives into Laserfiche. 
Worked with Indigital to start historical permit scanning project.  Organized staff to review and 
organize historical permit file materials. 
Updated renewal information for workers compensation coverage with LMC.   
Closing out our two vehicle claims with the LMC  
Provided open enrollment information to employees for HealthPartners, Delta Dental and Further 
FSA/HSA optional plans  
Organize information and upload items via sharepoint for Gallagher Salary Study 
Attended Minnesota earned sick and safe time (ESST) webinar 
Working with payroll to update earning statement to comply with the new ESST law 
Attended North Risk Partners webinar New 2024 HR Updates for Employers  
 

146



MEMORANDUM 
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

Date: December 6th, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Abby Tekiela, Program Support Technician
Subject: Staff Report 10/19/23 to 12/06/23

Reviewed hardcopy permit files and prepared for digital scanning

Uploaded digital scans of hardcopy permit files to respective Laserfiche folders

Created all 2024 Board Workshop, Meetings, and CAC Meeting Zoom invites and meeting

folders

Directed to complete application for Clean Water Grant field crew with the Conservation Corps

Activated new staff cell phones

Attended an informational presentation about ice formation on lakes presented by Itasca

Waters

Provided general technical support to staff

Updated all staff print drivers following purchase of new printer

Received WordPress training for new District website

Organized the 11/01 and 12/06 CAC Packets

Attended the 11/1 CAC meeting and introduced myself to CAC members as a new staff member

Created an additional equipment checkout calendar for District ATV

Passed 6 months of employment at the District

147



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e
 

 

Date:  December 6, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers 
From:  Terrence Chastan-Davis, District Inspector/Technician  
Subject: Staff Report (October 19-December 6, 2023) 
 

Highlights from Preceding Month

Completed 35 inspections of projects and reviewed files to confirm rule compliance.

o Met with 7 site supervisors to discuss corrective actions on site.
o Sent out inspection reports with specified corrective actions and requested updates when 

corrective actions were complete.

Attended and participated in an onsite visit with agency partners to review violation restoration.

Organized and participated in the inspector team meeting to discuss program efficiencies and projects with 
inspection and review staff.

Attended and participated in work sessions to enhance MS4Front and review unresolved permits.  

Assisted Ramsey County SWCD and Washington Conservation District contracted inspectors with specific 
permit inquiries and non-compliant sites.

Reviewed several permit closure memos provided by contracted inspectors and internal staff.

Reviewed and coordinated the review of 9 as-built surveys for compliance with the approved plans.

Reviewed Washington Conservation District monthly invoice for inspection services.

Presented the WCD inspection service agreement amendment during the November 8th Board meeting.

Attended the all-staff website introduction/training meeting.

Drafted a WCA determination notice for certified wetland restoration.

Attended the City-County partner meeting.

Attended the annual Minnesota Watersheds conference.

Recommended 11 permits for closure and/or surety returns/partial returns.

Assisted in transporting district vehicles to autobody shop for detail restoration.

Assisted in responding to questions and concerns from the public, applicants, contractors, and contracted 
inspectors.   

 

148



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District  

1 | P a g e

Date: December 6th, 2023 
To:  RCWD Board of Managers
From:  Kelsey White, Permit Review Technician
Subject: Staff Report 10/18/2023 – 12/05/2023

Reviews
Completed staff review for 6 permit applications.
Provided comments on permit application 23-045. 
Conducted completeness review for 10 wetland boundary/type applications.
Drafted and sent 8 WCA Wetland Boundary/Type NOAs.
Drafted and sent 15 WCA Boundary/Type NODs.
Coordinated submittal and review of CAPROC items for 20 permit applications. 
Created 11 review files.

Communications
Sent notice of permit issuance for 12 permit applications and one amended permit. 
Sent 11 CAPROC notices and one amended CAPROC notice. 
Sent one CAPROC expiration notice. 
Sent 9 administrative action notices to the Board.
Sent one notice on permit review cost status. 
Drafted and sent one invoice for permit review costs exceeding $9,000.

Meetings
Attended 2 pre-application meetings.
Coordinated and attended 18 WCA TEP meetings.
Participated in weekly permit coordination meetings and monthly permit triage.
Attended monthly inspection team meeting.
Attended regular staff meetings.
Attended City County Partner Presentation practice run. 

Other Duties
Coordinated new website edits for permitting pages with Regulatory and Communications & 
Outreach staff.
Assisted with hardcopy permit file preparation for scanning/digitizing.
Coordination of staff potluck.
Responded to email and telephone inquiries about RCWD permitting requirements.
Responded to landowners about general WCA questions and questions regarding wetlands
on or near their properties.

149



MEMORANDUM
Rice Creek Watershed District

1 | P a g e

Date: December 7, 2023
To: RCWD Board of Managers
From: Nick Tomczik, Administrator
Subject: Staff Report � December 2023

Highlights for Preceding Month
Administrative

o Administrative E-signature Policy
o Quarterly Treasurer�s Meeting
o Employee Reviews 6 � Month & 1-Yr
o Minnesota Watersheds Conference
o MAWA Mtg
o CAC Meeting
o Staff Engagement Organizational 

Chart Implementation
o Program Supervisor Training
o Staff Meeting
o File Management Activity
o Accounts Payable Review
o Personnel Leave Requests
o Board Meetings & Staff Meetings
o MnWDs Resolutions Committee 

Materials
o MnWDs Annual Mtg
o Gallagher Salary Market Study, 

Comp Philosophy, Meetings
Communication & Outreach

o Washington County Watershed Mtg
o Planning City County Partner 

Meeting
o Blue Thumb Trademark Transfer

Information Management
Restoration Projects

o South Hansen Park Meeting
o MnDOT Resiliency Engagement
o Forest Lake road Projects � Eureka 

and 11th  Ave
o SW Management Grant

Regulatory
o WCD Inspection Services
o Permit closures
o Unresolved/Historic Permit Project
o Regulatory / PDS Coordination
o Inspection Team Meeting

Ditch & Creek Maintenance
o Mobi Trac Sale
o Garden View Apartments Hydraulics 

Discussion
o RCD 235 � MnDOT Engagement
o Biweekly Program Discussions with

Consultants
o ACD 10-22-32 Alternative #4 

Assessment - MnDNR
o ACD 53-62 Repair Discussions, CP�s 

Pond
Lake & Stream Management

o WQ Grant Discussions
o Conservation Corps Grant
o Eureka Ave Improvements

District Facilities
o PLOP MOA Engagement
o Facility operations, Implementation 

Discussions

150



ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND INFORMATION 
3. December/January Calendar 

151



DECEMBER JANUARY 
S M T W T F S  S M T W T F S 

 
 
 
 
 

   

MEMORANDUM 

* remotely=by alternative means (teleconference or video-teleconference) from remote locations 

Rice Creek Watershed District 

Date: December 6, 2023 
To: RCWD Board of Managers 
From: Theresa Stasica, Office Manager 
Subject: December/January Calendar 

Wednesday, December 14 Deadline for submission of Expense Report  

Friday & Monday, December 22 & 25 Christmas Holiday-Office Closed 

Wednesday, December 27, 9 a.m. NO Regular Board of Managers Meeting  

Monday, January 1, 2024 New Year�s Holiday-Office Closed 

Wednesday, January 3 NO Citizen Advisory Committee Meeting 

Monday, January 8, 9 a.m. Board Workshop  
RCWD District Conference Room and remotely* 

Wednesday, January 10, 9 a.m. Regular Board of Managers Meeting  
at Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers and remotely* 

Wednesday, January 11 Deadline for submission of Expense Report  

Monday, January 15 Martin Luther King Day-Office Closed

Wednesday, January 24, 9 a.m. Regular Board of Managers Meeting  
at Shoreview City Hall Council Chambers and remotely* 

 

152




